
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

ITEM 

MEETING NOTICE 

January 10, 2001 
ST A Board Meeting 

ST A Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

6:00p.m. 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system 
projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the 
times designated. 

ST A Board Members: 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
City of Vallejo 

Marci Coglianese, Vice Chair 
City of Rio Vista 

Pierre Bidou 
City of Benicia 

Mary Ann Courville 
City of Dixon 

Steve Lessler 
City of Fairfield 

Jim Spering 
City ofSuisun City 

John Silva 
County of Solano 

Rischa Slade 
City of Vacaville 

ST A Alternates: 

Pete Rey 

Matt Bidou 

Steve Gizzi 

Gil Vega 

George Pettygrove 

Michael Segala 

Barbara Kondylis 

David Fleming 

BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Donahue 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (6:00 - 6:05 p.m.) 



III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (6:05- 6:10p.m.) 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6:10-6:15 p.m.) -Pg I Daryl K. Halls 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, 
CAL TRANS AND MTC 

Dianne Steinhauser 

A. Introduction of Helena "Lenka" Culik-Caro- New Caltrans 
Design Chief for North Bay 
(6:15- 6:20p.m.) 

VI. PRESENTATION ON STA HIGHLIGHTS FOR 2000 
(6:20- 6:30p.m.) 

VII. INTRODUCTION AND SWEARING-IN OF NEW 
STA BOARD ALTERNATES (6:30- 6:35p.m.) 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Chair Donahue 

Stacy Medley 

Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion (Note: Items under 
consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion) 
(6:35-6:40 p.m.)- Pg 25 

A. Approve ST A Board Minutes of December 13, Stacy Medley 
2000-Pg27 

B. Approve Draft STAT AC Minutes for Kim Cassidy 
December 20, 2000- Pg 35 

c. FY 2000-011'' Quarter Abandoned Vehicle Janice Sells 
Program Report- Pg 39 
InfOrmational 

D. Distribution of Local RABA Fund John Harris 
for Local Road Repair Projects 
Recommendation: Approve the attached RABA local road 
rehabilitation project list for submission to MFC. 
-Pg41 

E. STA's 2001 Priority Projects Daryl Halls 
Recommendation: Approve the STA 's 2001 Priority 
Projects- Pg 43 

F. 1999-00 Abandoned Vehicles Abatement Janice Sells 
Program Annual Report 
Recommendation: Approve the 1999-2000 Abandoned 



G. 

H. 

I. 

Vehicle Abatement Program Annual Report as submitted
Pg45 

Board Appointments to Subcommittees for 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: Approve proposed Appointments to 
the Subcommittees for Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan-Pg47 

I-80/6801780 Corridor Study Agreement with 
Cal trans 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into 
a funding agreement with Caltrans for $1 million ofTCRP funds 
for the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study- Pg 51 

STIP/TAP Agreement 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to work 
with the NCTPA to procure a joint highway project 
assistance contractutilizingSTIP-TAP funding-Pg 53 

IX. ACTION ITEMS- FINANCIAL 

A. I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Consultant and 
Project Manager 
Recommendation: Select consultants and authorize the 
Executive Director to: 1.) Enter into an agreement with 
a transportation consultant not to exceed $900,000 to 
prepare the I-80/6801780 Corridor Study; and 2.) Enter 
into an agreement with a project manager consultant to 
coordinate and facilitate the related 1-80/680/780 
Corridor Project 
(6:40- 6:45p.m.)- Pg 55 

X. ACTION ITEMS -NON FINANCIAL 

A. 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 
Recommendation: Approve the following data to be 
used to prepare the 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic 
Model: 1.) Existing and general plan land use data for 
2000-2025 provided by each of the member jurisdictions; 
2.) Road system network for 2000-2025; 3.) Traffic 
Analysis Zone boundaries; and 4.) Year 2000 peak hour 
traffic volumes (6:45-6:55 p.m.) Pg 57 

Dan Christians 

Daryl Halls 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 
John Harris 

Dan Christians 



B. 

c. 

Draft 2001 STA Legislative Platform and Priorities 
Recommendation: Approve 2001 Legislative Priorities and 
Platform (6:55- 7:00p.m.)- Pg 61 

YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program Screening 
Committee 
Recommendation: Appoint two STA Board Members to 
the screening committee for the YSAQMD Clean Air 
Fund Program (7:00- 7:05p.m.)- Pg 69 

XI. ELECTION OF STA CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
(7:05-7:10 p.m.) 

XII. INFORMATION ITEMS (Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Informational- (7: I 0- 7: 15 p.m.) - Pg 71 

1-80/680 Interchange Status Report 
Informational- (7:15- 7:20p.m.) - Pg 73 

FasTRAK - Transit Operators 
Informational- (7:20- 7:25p.m.)- Pg 75 

XIII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES - (For Information Only)- Pg 77 

A. BAAQMD Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
February 15, 2001 

B. YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program - Provide 
Preliminary to STA by February 9 and Final to 
YSAQMD by February 23, 2001 

c. Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program 
February 27, 2001 

D. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Capital Grants- March 2001 

E. Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle- March 1, 2001 

F. Electric Peak Load Efficiency Grant Program for 
Replacement of Incandescent Traffic Signals with LED 
Traffic Signals- March 1, 2001 

G. Bay Trail Program- April6, 2001 

Daryl Halls 

Dan Christians 

Chair Donahue 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

Elizabeth Richards 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 

Jennifer Tongson 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 



XIV. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XV. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: February 14, 2001, Suisun City Hall) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

January 4, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director's Report- January 2001 

Agenda Item IV 
January 10, 2001 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects being advanced by 
the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's board agenda. 

* New STA Board Alternates Announced 

The cities of Dixon and Rio Vista have selected their new STA Board alternates. Gil Vega will 
serve as Mary Ann Courville's alternate for the City of Dixon. Matt Bidou has been appointed to 
serve as Marci Coglianese's alternate for the City of Rio Vista. 

* New Caltrans North Bay Design Chief Announced 

I have invited Helena "Lenka" Culik-Caro, the new District Division Chief for the North Bay, to 
attend our Board meeting. She has been assigned to the North Bay during a very critical time 
for Solano County and its transportation system. Due to her recent illness, we have had to 
postpone our initial meeting with her until this month. Dianne Steinhauser's design team will 
remain responsible for the Highway 37 project and the I-80/680 auxiliary lane project. I have 
requested Caltrans District IV keep Dianne Steinhauser engaged with the I-80/680 Interchange 
Project for the time being. 

* Appointment of STA Chair and Vice-Chair for 2001 

Last year, the STA Board adopted a policy to rotate the election of the STA Chair among the 
eight member agencies on a sequential basis. Based on this policy, Marci Coglianese, Rio 
Vista's representative, is scheduled to be the new STA chair for 2001. John Silva, the 
representative for the Solano County Board of Supervisors, is scheduled to be the new Vice
Chair. 

* Countywide Traffic Model 

The 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model has been re-agendized for your review and 
approval. Last month, Ron Milam, Fehr and Peers Associates, provided a presentation on the 
traffic model and related data. STA staff has discussed the draft Countywide Traffic Model with 

801 



each member of the STA Board and the STA TAC. When approved by the STA Board, the 
model will also be used by the STA to help Caltrans develop traffic and modeling data for 
priority projects (such as I-80/680, Highway 12 near Jameson Canyon, and the Jepson Parkway) 
and corridor studies (such as the Highway 12 MIS and the I-80/680/780 corridor study). After 
review by the Arterials, Highway and Freeways Subcommittee, the Countywide Traffic Model 
projections for five year increments from 2000 to 2025 will be provided to the STA Board. The 
target date for Board review is March 2001. 

* Inter-city Transit Funding 

John Harris is working to schedule the last meetings for both the North and South County Transit 
Working Groups to review and finalize their recommendations on the seven near term transit 
priorities adopted by the STA Board in December 2000. These recommendations will be 
provided to the STA Board for review and then forwarded to the Transit Subcommittee to be 
incorporated into the Transit Element for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The next 
focus for the STA will be working with members of the SolanoLinks Consortium to develop 
Express Bus proposals for submittal to MTC by April 2001. 

State and Federal Advocacy Efforts Underway 

The first monthly update from Shaw/Yoder, Inc, the STA's state legislative representatives has 
been attached for your information. Discussions are already underway regarding the potential 
for a portion of the estimated $10 billion projected state budget surplus (according to the State's 
Legislative Analyst's Office) being dedicated to transportation. The Governor's preliminary 
state budget is due out later this month. The new Assembly Transportation Chair John Dutra (D
Fremont) has indicated his support for development of another transportation package. Staff is 
working to plan a trip by members of the ST A Board to advocate for Solano's priority projects. 
This trip will likely be scheduled after release of the Governor's preliminary state budget in 
January. 

At the Federal level, ST A staff is working with the Cities of Fairfield, Vacaville and Vallejo to 
finalize a shared lobbyist contract to advocate for federal funding for the I-80/680 Interchange, 
the Vallejo Baylink Ferry and the Jepson Parkway Project. In addition to the STA, Fairfield has 
already approved their participation in the partnership. Vallejo is scheduled to take action on 
January 9, 200 I. Vacaville's action is pending. The four participants have agreed to retain the 
services of the Ferguson Group. The Ferguson Group was successfully retained by the STA in 
1998 to obtain federal demonstration funds for the Jepson Parkway. They are currently retained 
by the City of Fairfield and assisted the City of Vallejo in obtaining base reuse funds in support 
of Mare Island. The STA will be planning a trip to Washington D.C. in mid March to meet with 
key federal elected officials and staff. 

Attached for ytihr information are a status of priority projects, a new STA meetings calendar, 
STA 's list of transportation acronyms, key correspondence and newspaper articles on 
transportation. 

002 



FROM SHAW/ YODER, INC GSY INC PHONE NO. : 916 4464318 

~ 
SHAW /YODER, inc 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

January 3, 200 I 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Fm: Shaw I Yoder, Inc. 

Re: Status Report 

Overview 

Jan. 03 2001 10:25AM P1 

Happy New Year! The Legislature is officially back for business. The Governor is expected to 
release his proposed 2001,02 state budget early next week. We will provide the relevant portions 
of the Governor's proposed budget, as well as any analyses ofthe Governor's proposals, to STA 
staff as soon as they are released. 

Transportation Committee Happenings 

As you will recall, Assemblyman John Dutra, from the Freemont area, has been named to chair 
the Assembly Transportation Committee. The Senate, however, is still without a Chairman. In 
addition to Senators Kevin Mun·ay from Los Angeles and Senator Torn Torlakson from Antioch, 
we have learned that Senator Joe Dunn from Santa Ana is also in contention for the 
chairmanship. As soon as the full compliment of committee members in each house has 
officially been annotmced, we will apprise STA staff. Similarly, we will alert STA staff as soon 
as the new Chairman of the Senate Transportation Committee has been named. 

Gettinr: Started 

We are in the process of setting up meetings for ST A staff for late this month or early February 
with key staff members in the Legislature and the Administration. These meetings will serve to 
educate I re-educate the key staffers on the merits of the top priority projects of the STAin the 
event that more money is provided in 200 I by the State for specific transportation projects. 

We are also in the process of setting up another trip to Sacramento forST A Board Members and 
selected members of the local business community to lobby for the ST A's top priorities. Those 
of you that participated in the trip last year will remember that it was worth doing. The schedule 
for the trip this year will, at a minimum, include meetings with the state legislators that represent 
the service area of the STA, Senators Johannessen and Chesbro and Assembly Members 
Thomson and Wiggins, as well as meetings with other key officials. STA staff will apprise you 
as the details of this year's trip are further developed. 

T•c: 916,4q&.4656 

FAX: 916.446.4318 
1414 K STREET, SUITE 320 

·SACRAMENTO. CA 95814 

003 



Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 114/01 

ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

Association of Bay Area Governments 
Americans with Disabilities Act 
Advanced Project 
Development/Element (STIP) 

AQMP Air Quality Management Plan 
BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management 

District 
BCDC Bay Conservation and Development 

Commission 
CAL TRANS California Department of 

CEQA 
CARB 
CCTA 
CHP 
CIP 
CMA 
CMAQ 
CMP 
CNG 
CTC 

Transportation 
California Environmental Quality Act 
California Air Resource Board 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
California Highway Patrol 
Capital Improvement Program 
Congestion Management Agency 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Congestion Management Program 
Compressed Natural Gas 
California Transportation Commission 

DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection 

Agency 

FHWA 
FTA 
GAR VEE 
GIS 

Federal Highway Administration 
Federal Transit Administration 
Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles 
Geographic Information System 

HOV Lane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 

IS TEA 

!TIP 

JPA 
LEV 

Intermodal Surface Transportation 
Efficiency Act 
Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program 

Joint Powers Agreement 
Low Emission Vehicle 

004 

LOS 
LTF 

MIS 
MOU 
MPO 
MTC 

MTS 
NEPA 
NCTPA 

NHS 

OTS 

PCC 
PMS 
POP 
PSR 
RABA 
RFP 
RFQ 
RTIP 

RTP 
RTPA 

SA COG 

SCI 
SCTA 

SHOPP 

sov 
SRITP 
SRTP 
STA 
STAF 
STIP 

STP 

Level of Service 
Local Transportation Funds 

Major Investment Study 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Metropolitan Plauning Organization 
Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission 
Metropolitan Transportation System 
National Environmental Policy 
Napa County Transportation Plarming 
Agency 
National Highway System 

Office of Traffic Safety 

Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Pavement Management System 
Program of Projects 
Project Study Report 
Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
Request for Proposal 
Request for Qualification 
Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning 
Agency 

Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 
Solano Commuter Information 
Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority 
State Highway Operational Protection 
Program 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
State Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Surface Transportation Program 



TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TIP 
TLC 

TOS 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21st Century 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Traffic Operation System 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 

'·· 005 



da.~ u-1&-oo 

It' s Bay Briage's . 
Turnf<JrfasTrgk ... 
Windshieldtlevfcesnot expected · 
to alleviate commute traffic • jari-t~ ·.· 

,_ ,, · ,, ,o·- ·_··" -· :-·~- · , ·-·_.:'r·c:·.;;,;, 1 .-·,, >· 

•ByMichae1Cabandtuan • · , · 
CHRONICLE _STAFF WRITER 

FasTiakamves at the Bay Brldge e~rly tomorrow, 
freeing motorists with a credit card--size devi5e stuck to 
their windshieldfroin the daily chore ofhandmg over $2 
at the toll plaza;. · . . • : ·. . · . , .·,·. ' 

BJII commuterswho expectthe electronic toll-collec~ 
lion system to be a ticket to an unfettered trip through', 
the toll plaza and across theBay Area's busiest bridge 
~re bound to be disappointed, . ·. ·. , . . . : · ... · .·. ·· ... 

Caltrans will turn on the long~delayed· FasTtak<sys. 
tem about > a.m., opening Lane ll; just to the right of . 
the toll plaza's center, only for vehicles. with. the. elec
tronic toll tags. Lane ·12, just to the nght, wilt be a 

' riiixe"d-use ·laDe, -accepting-- drivers With- transponders, _ 
cash or toll tiCkets. . . ' ' .. 
: FasTrak userswill be able to roll through the ton: 

booth at speeds up to 25 mph.~ the 'Cali.fornia HigJ:way . 
Patrol-enforced limit - but the smooth JOUrney IS hkely 
to end there. 
'Unlikeonthe Golden Gate Bridge, wherethe.~dvent 

of electronic toll' collection eliminate(! the 'inorning' · 
backup,.cars pull up to theBay Bridge tolll/Iaza b.efore 
~JAMS: PageA1, Coli ·· ·· · · · · · 

·-

Electronic 
·Toi'I• ... Paying: 
.·Devices• for·· 

.. Bay Bridg·@·i:, 
.,.JAMS 

they reach the bridi~.; B~yo~c!"hte 
tollbooths, 20 Janes are· foicect to 
funnel int:o five; . . .· . 

To ease t:hatmerge, the state De-• 
partment ofTransportatioJ1 tllfi)S .~\1. 
metering.ligbts.<Juringth~rJ1~rning: 
commtite·•and·:other.·times· ... vvhen:., 
trilli.c is heavy: Unlike c:llpoolers,, · 
driversusingFasTrak will:notget a, 
free ride ' through · the metering· 
Hgbts. :· · ' ·.•: · ·· .: "· <.: ' · · .•.: 

And Hues for the lights typically 
back up to the tollbooths; said Jean 
Woiley,the )3ay )!ridge's toll lieu,, 
tenant. ,. " , . , . '· ... ,. 

"It may J10theip at all/' ~he said, 
ofFasTrak. ·. · · · · . · .. · · · · 

· CHP. spokesman P~~e )lana . 
agreed, pointing out t)lat when th~ 
llay , Bridge '?ffe~ed tpree · toll~{r~e · 
days . a few yeilrs ~go, Uaffic still 
backedup; , ; . . , ···.· .. , ·.,,, , "TI"'> ~i:idge can oruy hold so · 

, ffi3ny carS,". he_·said.:_'I don't -~~ticj~ .. 
· pate thatduring commute time .Fas. 
· Trak is going to. proviae any signifi-
cantielief.",_-.,-·.::· _ __ , > :::_: .. ___ :<_.:_._·,_; 
. IfFasTrak'sdeliutsatthe ~enicia-: 
Martinez,. ' Richmond;San ,Rafuei: . 
andGolden Gate bridges }"ere any! 
indica~on, toinoriows Bay Bridge,·· 
commute could. be. a nies~.'Qntlios.o.· .. 
bridges, confused, .. ·drivers )lad to 
switch ~es atthe last !llinute,. ana 
some with<mt transponders, got 
stuck in the FasTia~ lime arid tried 
to pay their toll anyvvay. > .··•· . 

· . . Bridge officials say anyone . acc1~ 
, cientally caught in the FasTrak lane.· 
without atranspqnder can stay ptit; .·• 

· and eitheqjay tlie $7 ticket($5 pills: 
the toll) they will receive. in the mill 
or askfor-aone-time·waiver. · · 



''Initially, there's. going to l>e ' 
some--confusion:: sald.·_~¢{>lin::-Jimes'r':\ 
Caltnlll,s ~okesrnan:;•My: titrie you \ 
make ·3 change at the toll plaza; ! 
people get confuse~: But thaf will , 

-fade:~Way i~,:abo\l~'~:w~_~k._:r:·~,~----~-'-:>: ____ '.-:1 

So why bc:>tper withFas'f~ak? < • 
4_')\t ---~~ ·:point/'-_'):C;m~s-- :~-~d:_ ~-'it's-:-_! 

mostly the 'conv~nienctfof• it .. ,IF[ 
you're are gular commuter ,you'd be, 
insanenottq·sign,t1p··: ..•... · ... · .. ·.·· ......• 

So far, according to· CaltiaDS,•' 
more thim 3 5,000 FasTrak transpon- · 
ders have been issued, ;mdthai total·'1· 

, is growing by. about 500 a: day. The •.. 
FasTrak s~~ce,se!J.ler has been: 
swamped with phone. calls th~ past • 
coUpleof weeks. ·· .. · ' •.• .. .• • '· 

To· get. a tra11siwnder, drivers: 
need to Oi'eri. .a. prepaid account 
witJi a creditcar<j; checkingacconnt • . 
or cash deposit It takes about twoto;. 
thr~e weeks fo(a tJ'ilrisponder to be: 
tss'll~CL:· __ ::c:,_-.:". ___ .:·.--,<::,-.. ---- :- .. :------ --_-_ :'_-:_.-_; 

f\ltho1l~.the metering li~ts and' 
the huge .volume of traffic, on the! 
Bay . Bridge may diJu~e .l'as'Trak's; 

· benefits during the morning colll" 
route,, transpo!Jder:.equipped .driyers.· 
who use the )>ridge at. ()(her times 
will probably be a)lle to siiil.acros~, · 
Caltrans lind CHP said. · .· ... ·· · .. ,·.·. · 
; FasTrak has been a huge success; 
on the Golden Gate Bridge, .w!rich. 
has issued ?Q,OOO transpond~rs and 
added a secorid dedicated.larie soon· 
after it opened. the syst~ril inJuly; 
illit it has. b~en less popUlar on the· 
Benida:\14artinez and · ,RichiJJcind-· ·. 
San Rafael; bridges> which WelC' ' 
corned the ~stem in th~ past five" 
weeks .... ·· ••.. . .. ·.· .··· · ..•. 

About 3 5 ·percent of tpe drivers 
crossing the. ctilden Gate on an: 
average weekday use FasTrak .. Dur" 
lng the morning commnte, roughly; 
hall of all drivers payth~i~!olls elec. .· 

Ironically; By contrast, 15 percentof 
Beiricia-Martinez Bridge commute' 
ers are usi11g FasTrak. At the .Riche 
mond-San Rafuel, just7 percent of, . 
commuter~ are using· FasTrak andi I 
the loss . of a. Ilme is sloWing the 
momirig 'cominute~ · \ 
. FasTrak's- arrival ori the Bay 

. . . Bridge comes IOyears after thei.eg" 
islature ordered Caltraus to develop, 
an electronic toll-<:ollection sjistem 
and more than three years aft~rtestc: 
ingofa prototype ~stembegart \'11· · 
the Carquinez. Bridgec •· · . > .· 
· . The J1igh-tech toll"taki11g System: 

was. supposed to have come to the 
six other state-owp.ed. toll bridges in.• 
the Bay· Area in· 1998; ·but bureau-' '· 

. cratic . inaction; technical .. troubles: 
and financial'·. mismanageiJJerit' · 

· stalled'FaSTrak.. · " • · ' • . • 
:" - ' ' "_-,- ·'<-- -:~·>·-." ', .. --:- ', ·. 11 
Ca~trans~·"':·.-___ embarrassment._ , __ was·j 

compounded yvherr. th~ ····.colden 
Gate 'Bridge; which is run: l)y an. 
autoll?mOus -_transit-_ dis~-~ict, ___ gOt. _a·\ 

Fas'frak ~stem ihto service after a:, 
year of testing; Caltrans. chief Jeff.' 
M\)rales then ordered the depart-; 
men! to install FaSTiak on all.Bay[ 
Area bridges by the end ofthe year. 1 

E"mailMichcielCabancituim at 
mcabanatuan@sfchroriide:con:L ·. . 

•. 

On the FasT~ak 
Factsand'r;g~re~kbou?Fasfrak··· j 
which goes into opemtio~ . • ' 
tomorrow on the Bay Bridge: 
HOWIT•WORKS 

·· • Fa~Trak Works by eledonically 
readrng a small plastic transpon-

. der att~ched to a vehicle's wind" . 
shieldand deducting the toll from.· 

. . a prepaid account.. . ;, .. • . 

• Caltrans 6wns th~ tr~rispo~i ' 
ders anqlend~Jhem lbmotoristS. . 
Those signing up using. credit . · 
cards pay no fee, but those es- • · • 
tablisn.irg ~heck or cash ac~ , · · · 

· counts pay $30.{ef4ridable · , ;, · 
when the device is returned. 
• Fa~Trak useis autblll~tic~lly 
rece1ve a 15-cent discou~t the 

· · sameoffer~dthroughthe use of 
··· Caltrans c9m111~te pook~, . ·:;; .· 
WHER~TO,GJ;;T ONE ! : . . 

• • aFasTrali.applitatr/)~idre~~~il' " .· 
.able on the Internet at · 
www.dotca.gov/fastrak, by call- • . 

. !ng(888)725'8725 ort)yvisit- • 
· rngtheFasTrakservicecenterat .·: 
Park 'N Shop shopping center, : · 
· 1849WillowPass Rd:, Concord. 
· WHEREITWORKS 

' . ' . 
• On theBay /3ridge,Lane 1'1, . · 
just right ofthe toll plaza's center 
will be the dedicated FasTrak ' · 

· lane. Lane 12;justtothe.righlof 
Larie 1 twill accept tommuters' · 
with FasTrakorc.ashor'coriuiiule ·.• tic/(ets. ' ... ' ·.. .. . . 

. ·. • CaltrailswillaqdaFasTr~klane. 
· in the "rilini-plaza,''lrie three- ·· • 

booth plaza on. the northern end'. 
in abouta ·month: More lanes wili 
beadded asuseofthose Fas-' · · · 
Trak lanes, imd sales ol!ran- . 

· · sponders;-InCre_ase~ .. _-_.-_: :-:_:·_·:_:-.--~ --~ <-~ 

• F asTr~k transponders.l'iorkOn 
all state,pwnedtoll bridges, the: .•.• 
GoldenGate Bridg.e a no toll ~ ' 
. roads and lanes in southern Cali' 
fornia;Officials rei:dmmend:that''''· 

· driverswho.usetl'ieGoldenGate · 
· • fnorEifrequently than the'state.•• J '· 

bridgeswt their tninsponders. • ·. 
from the Golden. Gate Bridgeby 
calling (877)442-8655, 

•· FasT rakJs alreadyiriservite on···· 
the state-owned Carquinez, Beni
cia-Martine~.and Richmond'San·· · 
Rafael bridges as well as the ·. 
Golden Gate Btiage: · · · 

UIBayAr~atollbridgesare~x- . 
peeled to have at leastoneFas
Trak lane by.theendof\heyear: 

· The system will be installed Decc . 
.. 20 on the Durilbarton Bridge and 

· on the SanMateo-Hayward and . · 
Antioch bridge~ Dec: 3 L · 
Y/ATCHYOURSPEED • ·· .... 

· oi Califdrnia HighwaYPatrol:en
. forcedspeed through the toll pia, ! 
za for FasTrak users is 2Smph. '· 



: 

Q 
C:::; 

03 

AlZ Saturday,pecember9, 2000 •· .. · .. ~qunty. a:nd. State 

Airboard;.:proposal would .. ·.·cut· into 
c·alifortiia's·· ... ·.·.eleetric··car•·;·mal1date 

· By LEON DR()UIN KEITH . . 

AssoGiate~ pr~ss •. {iJ•'\•Ob) . ' 
OS ANGELES,.--- Calif~rnia regula

are concluding the drive to clean
er air shouldn't necessarily be in an 

electric car. 

.hatwe're setting up here is aslow death 
. rather than a quick death.' 

_,Tim Carmichael, executive director of Coaliti()n for Clean Air 

In a move that alarmed environmentalists teries, is ever going to. get cheaper, they Regulators and environmentalists . have 
but failed tol!lacate al!tomak:ers, staff for the · argue. considered electric vehicles to be the gold 
state's air-quality board.Friday proposed to "What .we're setting up here .is a slow standard of air polhition cleanup, but lead
sharply scale bach ru!" th~t would put thouc. · cleath rather than a quick death," said Tim ing automakers had complained that the 
sands of .. battery-powered· vehicles on. Carmichael, executive director of the Los. state board's rules would make them fqrce 
California rpads by 2003,. · .·Angeles-based Coalition for Clea!l Air.· an expensive technology With low environ-

Automak:erswould instead be allowed to California's zero-emission rules have . mental benefits on consumers who don't 
sell more. vehicles .that use other emission- been a model for much ofthe country. New . want it.· 
cutting technologies. Examples include the York, for .instance, has adopted the state's . Those. complaints did not cease with 
Toyota Prius orHonda Insighi- which use requirements, and other states are consider, . Friday's proposal, even though board staff 
both gas and electric motors -·Or cars that . ing following. suit. . . . estimates the changes would save antomak' 
run on natural gas: · · The rules, wliich the board revisits every ers hundreds of millions of dollars a year. 

The proposal is intended to take some.of two years, presently require zero'ernission ."Weare aggressively opposed to man-
the expense out of a. decade-old set of rules . vehicles to mal):e up 4 percent of. annual sales dates in. all forms," said General Motors 
widely credited with sparking a host of inno- by 2003. An additional 6 percent would have spokesman Donn Walker. "If there was a 
vations that cut motor vehicle pollution. The to be cars that tall just short of the zero'ernisc market for ekctric vehicles in California, 
state Air ResourcesBoard, which directed.its sian standard. (the board) wouldn't need a mandate." 
staff to draft the revisions in September, will The proposed changes would split the 4 · Automak:ers on Thmsday proposed that 

. vote on the proposal next tnonth. · percent requirement between zero-en:iissio11 the board drop its mandate for cleaner vehi-
Clean-air advocates complained the vehicles and cars that use ."advanced tech- cles and set up a "fair market test" to see if 

change would halt the progress made so far nologies'' such as natural gas, hybrid electric Californians will actually buy alternative . 
toward making electric .. cars cheap. and or fuel cell engines. vehicles. They say spending mjllions of dol-

. available enough to be a feasil:!\e option for That would cut the number. of •battery- Iars on marketing has. shown interest in.alter' 
California drivers. Production must powered cars required by 2003 from an esti-. native vehicles to be virtnally non-existent, a 
increase if the technology, particularly bat- mated 22,000 to 4,650. · contention electric-car advo~:ates dispute. 



·~~ 
c 

Bicycle classic·. 
·.retrir11s.·.to.·town 
. in late March 

·1 '1l bet that betWeen · · . 
trips to the mall, 

. . Christmas pageants for . 
childre~ or grandchildren, 
gift wrapping and year-end 
emergencies at the office, 
you give a lot of thought to 
how best to fill all that free 
time you'll have after the 
holidays; ..... ·. · •. ·. · 

No doubt you ponder, . 
putting to good use all that 
quiet time ?:U}-80 that Q~~ 
trans so thoughtfully pro-
. vides you on Fri(!ay 
evenings, how best to find' 
an activity that will allow 
you to simultaneously · 
serve your commuuity, 
meet interesting people 
and make new friends, . 
raise property values, get 
free seats. to excitingpro
fessional sporting events; 

. help relieve traffic sollll'es
tion and air pollution and 
promote wholesomee)(er~ . 
cise and physical fitness for 
young people. . .. . . , /. . · 

Well,Jook no further; 
You can accomplishall 9f .. 
these things and more by .. 
voluriteering to help stage 
the second annual Solll!lo 
Bicycle Classic; whicli will 
take place on March 29 . . 
through April1, 200.L. The 
event is sanctioned by the 
Uuited States Cycling Fed• · 
eration and will feature ·· 
world-class profession~ 
cyclists competing in. races 
for men and women on· 
each of the Classic's four 
days. . .• · .. ··. ·,·· · .. 

·On Marcli 29, at Travis 
Air Force Base, the racers 
will compete in time trials. 
against the clock and our 
famous winds over a 
demanding 12.2-mile 

.if)-

")] 

·'l'di'' 

l:.fi'r-' 

;..--r·• 

,._-(:.,. ~ ' 
..... .Y..J . 

..... 
·Li>J. 

i'nf 

'::;~ 
,_t:'f 
'}· . ..a. 
' . 
HJ\1 

;;.._ :- . 
. 1~;)fT 

•. ROad races, 92 miles. for 
men and75milesfor . 

. • womim, Will be'feat11red iin . 
Marcli 30 ori a grueling 
course that runs through 
Pleasants Valley, along 
Lake Berryessa and Wood• 
en Valley: with a sprint to 
the fiuish line at the Jelly 
Belly Candy Factory.' · -

Marcli 31 will be the 
· best day for spectators, 
witli racers negotiating 
numerous right angle 
turns in criteriums on a 
1.05 mile course in down
town Fairfield. ·In these 
events, lasting 90 minntes 
for the men and 60 min
utes for women, team tac
tics and strategy are para~ 

.. 

mount. That daywJl also£') 
feature races for the publi~. 
with events for age grouy§~; 
ranging from toddlers to'"" > 
seniorS . . _ :·- · · : ____ -_. __ ;_ ~:-.~~~-~,::::·--~:):i·_~_-;-_:'-
. Aprill will¢ark the"''"'· 
rtl!lliing ofth~ Rancho ,,,~. · 
Solano Road Race, 92. miles · · • 
for men, 69 miles for •· ·. ·•• . . . ·•· .. 
--womeil,ori·a_six-mile.lo.oJ1~- .· 
from downtown, Fairfield,.n 
through Rancho Solano ''" < 

, and RollingHills,w}th•a.:,,:_ 
300-foot eliniboneachcil"~ 

. Cuit: bn the sanie da:y' '""'> 
· there will be VSQF sruic,i:.; 

tioned criterhuhs fofanJ,;>;-,, •.. 
tel.JIS iitthe_ downtown ._·:~.:f. .. " -
venue.- . _, .-:·-; _. ,,.-;_ ._ -.<<---.--· 

Th¢ first Sofano Bicycle L\ .. 
· Classic was a gr~at ~ucct¥J~{ 
because of the work oftljl'ffi. ···• 
hundreds of volunteers, ·. · 
vvho planned, orgruri~ed :.c::2 

• and stag¢d the !\'v~ttt: ')~:!' 
··Hundreds ofvoil]nt~o"'" ate 
~~eqed for this Y:~#'s O!a~;; 
sic, to ljelp vvitl:J-:Jas,)<.s.as,. ~. 
diverS\) as traffic coiJ,j;tol, 5 • · 
registration, 1<~-yiJ{g.,ol\t .' 

· · courses> helpfug 'with tli~:;:d 
_pres_s:,ari-~ VJP,~i:--~~r:91~"~ r 
; 1;J.p.- ~----,;~-,- ·;:> ;_ ; ~-_;: _ _.;··-.:~;:: _-,~~:~:): ,··-: -; ·'01;.>~-.: 

. Volunteers;are.alsq ...•. 
· needed toiproyide l].~Jismg 
for the racers, .whO• coiiip~j;ft 

. priin,pl.Y; for th!llo'X'~oftlle 
. ·sport, Familieswhol)g~ted,. 
. cyclists in, this yea'f~ ey7_n'e~ · 

'Yere: uniVe;rsally e~~tisi~~ 
· astic aboutthe ~)(Jlerience.' 
· .· For thosewhoreally ~,':"; 
wantto.getinvolv~d;.the'"'' 
eYei?-t's- Orga¢_z~g!-9o~.)-~ -1 

mittee 9ould still.i!se som!f> 
members,- · ' '• ,.-,.,. 

·•• By:yolunteerfi,g ~or tpis 
·yews Cla~~ic yot~,11giye , , 

.· yourself the. dPP?r'j;jnlity tl>' 
ream more. about acfasw~· 
nating sport, .help hnproV<J 
the iiiiage ofyou:r coip'f{t~ 
uity andworjt 'wit_hcfl'if)!l(l,\i)' 
· andneighbor8f<lrtlle ¢om"· 
mon' good: . It should be • ...... 
. 'noted thil.tv6li1I1tel.ts ge~ 
, .cOOlt~-shirlsL~.-- ·'-:"<- -:"::/:·~-~-,~;;!:~:'• 

. Those-interested fu vot-• 
unteering to help with th~ . · 
eventshould call (707}4:i5c ... 
1250; If.You are itlteresti\d · 
in letting one or more of ;:,: 
· thera.cers stay at your. :~ 
home for four or five days•" 
dUring the ev.ent; 'you u~J 
should call Marilyn FarleJI,; 
the Cl9:ssic's honsing coor,;., 
dinator, at (707) 434-0316. 
. Robert Lando is an . . . 
attorney with Gaw,Van, :;:t 
Male, Smith;.Myers·and;:;;:; 
Miraglia law firm inFai~" ·. 
field and specializes in reM. 
eState lCtw. - -,_ 11 



,:,1 

~.{/c}.\0·00} . . "It~)ustanothercha1Jge .. Change i~ challeng~ .. , . 
DQn.Erickson 

'·· 

c;J; 



~ 

0 
I-" 
~t 

:. - ;· 

ni$on's'retir{ng mayor 
· ·· · is readyfor the 
challenge of change. 

!3y !3arbara Smith/$taffWriter . farmlaborers, some of whom had driven a !rae~ 
tor for 30 years. He rememl)ers the rest of the 
laborers watching him struggle .. 

''The first time I; as a doctor, backed up to a · 
· ecently retired Dixon mayor Don Ericll:son · 
has a Piece of advice for his neighbors: 

ri.table and .~hot'!ld ll~ . . .. t)l··· r~.e ... ~point .. bitch, .itw. aslll.llg. h.a. ble, .. '.' b ... ·l). re. c.aii ···· ··· · ·· · · ··· · · · · '''"'o' •· 't. d. ·t· ··1 · · ·· · · d d 1 '"'' ·.·· i<, }0~ ... )l;,~l!ll>'),t UIJesHottllre ,.rrr.,··· u.;~;·. 
•s;. •J:te , •• ,:.:F~'~ei!Y"~!l.~eiir~A.:~~~~:~~Voll ~~dllt;ry .. 
i.; ... · >noorlvaweek ae:o. It~s~verv-emnowermg_ mvHl 

· pol/tics, 
. . .... _,. ~· •c·· ., ....... ~it)' 
already embracingfut]lre chal' 

lenges. .. 
· ·Although EricJl:son and his wife, Marcia, still 
live in the same West B Street home they. bought 

· · 34 Years ago, they've watched the neighborhood · 
change. 

.''!twas a neighborhood of young families 
then," he said .. "MY kids were 5 and2, and.the 
people across the cul•de-sac had three boys; ;md 
.... they just grew up:'' · . . . . · . ·. · · 

Now, he says, !J:tecycle has repeatecl.itsejf. 
an<lYoungfamilieS are back in. the neigl:t)lor-
hood. · .. · ... ·. ·· ·· ... · . · .. ·. •· ·•. ··· .· · · · 
· ·,·On Dec. 7: he sat on the City Council dais for 

.·the last time, finishing a 6•and-a-haifyeatterm 
as Dixon's mayor. He's notsure wl:tat he's g(ling 
to do next; but he>siwtworried. He ha~ ovti0ns. 

• ·He will adm:ifthere was atimewhen l:te diqn't' ·· 
· realizeiust.ltow many.choices h0 had;. ' · ·. 

Ericll:son; .whoi!love<lto Dixon in 1964, rail a 
dental practicef9r mor~tlt;m 25.Years \l!ltilhe 
~developed arthrilfsin his l:tands; forcing l:tim.to 
sell his practic~.·,Hew&s onlY ii3 years old, and 
had plamied on coiitinl!hig his work for another 10 . .. . .. . . . . . 

<?t~ti!ll!·It.!fiake~ yotif~elgoodall . 
and it oroved tci me thilt change is very l:tealthy. 

<lifferent than 
I was out in the fresh . 

years ... •.:·. . . • , ; .. , .. · 
In.1994, at the urging of some of his friends 

and.patjen!$ in the community, Erickson decid-
' ~dto run forniayor. . .. . .. ... •· . . . 

· "I didn't know a lotaboutmuniGipalities at 
that time," J:te said; "Ihad a lotof experience in . 
tl:te '(lynamics of groJip decision making .. You go · .· · . 
through Rota~y, the swim Club, the girls s(lftball 
league.,!' . . . . .·· 

. Such is life in a. small town, said Erickson~ 
, "It's what everybody does.", He didn't tellllY · 
'fimtt()gjveuv wqrkil)g oli the .ranch, but he 
Pii$sed (he people contact, . .··. i 

There was no shortage of people contactfor 
.Ericj<sonas mayor, lie embr<\ced hi$ position!, 

· · ·li!ld deci<led .early on to aPvr6acJ:t it ljke a ful), > 
titne • ···· ·· · · · · · 

'\· .. 
,,,. 

~ 1 

' 
' 



•••• 
•• C~ntinued from p~ge 1C . . . land along thifreeway' as a. 
agency; whicli benefits the buffer--:" forever." .. . , 
entire region. .. . . . Erickson finds satisfaction 
He also .worked (ln and inlookirtg around Dixon. and. I 

became chairmlm oftheYolo- watchingits people and feel~ 

1

, 

Solano Air Quality Manage-· ... ing that h!l has made a.differ" . 
· meu} District Board: ... ··· .. . . . ence in his community; 

Erickson said one of the . · Whell he serve.d . on the · 
greatest accomplishments the schoo!board for about 12 · 
CitY Council has achieveddur'· yeanldurfng,• starting ill. the . 
ing his tenure was the. forma"··. latet960s,one ofthe programs. 
tion ?f the North First Street. tlie board started was an out' 
A~sessment District, a project ··door. education program that 
he sai<ih&d been pending. for is stillhappeningtoday. Every 

'years: .· . ·.·. · · "fifth-grader goes to camp near 
"After Proposition . l3, the ocean for an entire week: 

'· Dixon was pretty much a com, ·. < ''What's exciting aboutitis 
munity thatwantedvery little many ofthe kids wl\o go there, 

. growth or no· growth. It was it is the first thne they'vereal- ' 
putting up houses gradually ly seen the ocean, the first 
imdthe)ncome from housing · time they've seen a redwoo.d 
doesn't '• generate> . enough tree. Lthink there are parents 

. income to provide the support whowerein the first class who 
.serVices required. · . went over there whonowhave 

."So we created this district kids.who go there. We have 
to get some industry and jobs second generations who are 

. availablein the area," he said .. · going there." he said .. "It was 
"Another thing I think. one of'the things you feelgood. 

turnedoutvery well was the 'abo \if having been a part of.'' 
greenbelt that w~ did in con- Erickson said he. has new 

· . junction with th~ cityofVacav- projects he is alreadyworking 
illeiWhatmad~ it unique is ft oh;an<ijob opportunities he is·· 
w~;~snot a ~oning kindof!lfeen, considering. . 

· belt, we actually purchased But he'll miss hisjob on the 
the lalld jointly between two City Council, he. admits.. ·. ··•· 
cities andformedajointpow, · "People have been awfuU? .· · 
ers authoritythat retained the . killd.to me ititheregionforsix 
development rights for that and one half. years, . I've · 
land: !twas then reoffered for enjoyEld it illlmellsely. It'\Vill 
sale,.for ag use, without any ···.t·a·· k. e a!. itt! e. p. e.·.r .... io ........ d· ·•.of. a·.dj·.·.u···stc·····.•·~·.·fi development rights. And .it ment, but l'in sure .I can .. It's'>' 
sold'. . · · · .. . . · just another change: Change is ~ 
· "Wewere able to save that .challenge." · · , . \, 

. ' - ', t 
. . - . I 

-· - . h 
!· 

01 ~.' \..• ~- ... # 

I 
'I 

. J 



'~ . ' ·. 

. . 

.• .<:5". . ···"'_,_. 
- '~----_--.• _-·_._-_r,_~_-.... ·,-··(._) 

... 013 



Editorial · 

Future··.gridlock 
Planning now to1avert par~lysistmnorrow 

T. . wenty:years ago, din- . acceptaneefot proposed 
ers would sit in one of. . solutions. But we are.going 
only a handful of free~ to have to do something, or 

way restaurants along the end uplike Los Angeles.· 
Interstate 80 corridor in The price tag for easing 
northern Solano County LosArigeles'traffic grid-

. and speculate about the lock stands at a staggering · 
future: "It will $110 billion, 
never be like . ee. . according to a 
L.A.,"·they wo. uld ' ' ... •· • .. ' . : region.· aHrans-. · The resist-
say. . portationplan, In 

E t d ·t ance indi- th t 25 · ven o ay 1 e nex years, 
may not look like · cates there is. · Southern Califor' . · 
Los Angeles of20 more antago- nia must add a · 
or 30 years ago, nism than deck to freeways, 
but our transit acceptance build high-speed 
situation is a.lot · · · · bus and rail lines · 

'. forpro'posect... . . like what the core · · · · and create a new 
of the Bay Area's · solutions; · freeway linking 
traffic thicket was Los Angeles and 
like two decades ~· San Diego coun-. 
ago. Unfortunate- ties. 
ly, weare getting t~ be a lot. That means. Winning . 
more like the Bay Area and public support for $40 bil-

. Los Angeles than we had lion in new taxes. That is 
hoped. · . .. , · ··· whatgrowth and the need 

. !ndl!iiM!Jdtoi!ng~en:ough,.nJ!!t . "'~··•'fb't:Wor'e transitoptiorrtr" ''" "· " 
··louk!irrg>for'Hlte-rnative,r """ ''P&IIhi't~~-Matiwiits'§aY-""i";;' i.H• "' 

__ _ . . __ .. . -·,· .. __ · ·., _-- - ,,_1 :L. · ::-··.:· · . 
transportation systems to .. · Otherwise, without 
get people out of their cars,,· · majorworl\;, average free~· 
is a blueprint for disaster · •· way speeds would deterio- · 
-socially and economical- rate to about16 mph. The 
ly. Solano County has a nulliber Of hOurs per day· 
long-range .transit plan; that commuters spend in 
one that is sensible. But their cars would more than 
willwe follow it? .double. 

The resistance to the · That is what we have to 
JepsonParkway, to free- . took forward to here, 

. way upgrades, to new road- unless we do a better job 
ways, indicates there is than our cou,nterparts to 

r more antagonism than the south .. 



Gounty transit plan_~roj~pt_ideas to. 
· ·· - - · ,~, .. Gmcincil toillght 

•.·.A· .· .. ·P· .... P··.· ... ··e .. ·a· ...• ,·.• .. ··. o.·.·.·f·.··.·.· .. ·.s· ... ··t'·a.··· .. ··.r·a··.··.·g.·.e·· . . I. Vice Mayor. Pierre .Bidou hig~ly~ratedpi·ojectwasthe con~ 
· presided with members.ofthe STA.' struction of a. railroad station In 

·fac''j'f· ·.··aJ's· .. 0· · ·ge·n· d. a· . . and city staff. Approximately t5 l3epici~, . ( ·. · .··.·••· .· ... • < 
· .. ·. II y i. · .. •· 0 J'l a · ... · · · · .· members of the public attended, the. • G;ity staff 111emrer~ and J3ido~ 

meeting. . , ., . , . develop~d a draft schedule pf'(he• 
. By Chris oJrek ··•···. Apublic survex.capceJijing' the . top sixb·anspontatiory pro]"ft$ they 
STAFF WRITER city's public , ~·~n.sportation neects propose to include in the count.j(s 

· . · . Was sent ,with .a flyer api)Ql!ncing •?0-yeanplan, / \ ' : < 
.· TheCity Councilwiiili!ke up a the outreach to Benicia resideiJtk ' "This is'iiotsetjn~ement," said. 
resolution supporting six transit Jhe surveY gione~·atedapproxi: Vice Mayo1; Pief!'e,Bidou. :'As 

· • projects for inclusion in the Solano · . mately l09responses w,iththefol" .funding anivesand n<;eds tharige it 
'County 2()-yea{ Comprehensive lowingresults:Thel)lost.supp()rtecf ·· cah'getchanged:arbund a bit.".·· 
Transportation Plan. at is regular project \VaS the ilnprovem~pts of '" < Making the 2\J:year plan was 
meeting tonight . existiJ;Jiroacls and.highways; the riot unique to ;Benicia.. . . > ·. ·· < 

l;he Solano <':ol!nty 1hnsporta- establishing ()ta ferry sysJei)'J;in "STA has done this:with.eve1y 
tioll Auih0Jity (STA} conducted a Benicia was the. •secotid,highest dtj in Solano County• This' is not 
publ,ic ouh'each in Benicia on Nov .. tanked priolity; the. tnird .rnG'st just BeniCia;" Bidbli said, · 

sll'eets; ,The cjty has already available., .•...... ,· ... , 
('Jver $14million is · · · The installation cif high. ~cu, 

vehicle .· (HOV) ,., systems 
fhciuo11t the county is ristedas pri: 

5hi ()ri!):< n1umiber. ft1re ·No cost·esti-
,,,,, .. ,, ''• '•'' bUt the COUll; 

j:mxe:ss of preparing 

• The imp~ove~fofth,~fc~OII• 
680 in(ercbangf' is li~tyd a~ the 
number:. one priolity. 'toe project 
would .include the wide(Jing ?f 1- .·· . 
680 from the Benicia.Bndgero,the · 
h80 interchange. Thetomlcostof · 
the project ,will ~xq~iU40<J n'iil" •. 

lion. This project'-Yaslistedasa:top · :~1~i~~!j~~~[t~~~~~~~t~1"~~~~~~~~2~~~t~~· fli~st~ed~;-~is~the p1ioJity by sev~r~trSolano pounty . 
Cities. . ., . . .. , . . : ·.· ·.. ferry 

Listed us. second in i.rnpontance ·. for 
is the construction of~ Benidafriil c and· 
road statio~, The ,site listed i& the .. 
Goodyear Road IOca~qn, 3;f00 ' · 
feetnorth'ofLake Herman· Routt . • . 

'the third priority in the dmft 
schedule is the annual maintenance· · -- - . . .. ,-, '' 

.'". ' OlS 



-- ;._ .. 

€·.· .. -: .O .. U·. D··._-:-.·c· .. ··• .
1
·•:-1.·· . plannin~- --~omni·i~slon's :··negatiVe h~creasect_; tl~n~induStli.at-lrarq~ in;. 

· declaration and approval of a use the industdal park;. and the .nQtili-
-· --·-··---·-- . ---· per111!t for Fleetview Storage's pro- cutio\1 ofthejmblicbythepliumil)g 

frornpageA 1 posed 85.3<KJ square footseif'stor'~ commis~ion:, •.. , ·. . : . . . . .··. 
. age facility in theindustiial park. ·Staff recommends .. (lmt /the 

look~d11tpragmatically when they· .llle appeal was filed on tive ·appeal re•r'ejeerei:t.Accordi~lg to 
. were ·,ranked, · For exar\1ple, the points: ·the site per111itted by the the staffrePQt1, site mitigati9nfor · 
bicycle overcrossing . on Rose planning commission was used as tl;e lead wiJS con1plered ir1. 199,1 
Drive and I"7RO was ranked as a a Jead.smelter in the 1960's and the iu1d there is rio evidenc~ thatleadls 
higher priorlty than the feny stop appellant has ·ton,ems about · leachingfrom the site, Staffdid,say 
because some of the funding is ff · 1to. Sulfur Snrings r,.,..,k' t"at 'they.·. would be. 'seeking 
. . . ·. . . . . . runo . n . . . .· " .. . : ,_,,~~ , .anu· ioVi. lfr:a~lH&l'cl'ili?S/~fof~5 'e 
already available and work could . aestheticconl:~mNs: t11e building ,_ •.. ;[I,'.,Itl1 ·>···r·,··.,·n'·.f1.~.·.· .. ·· ... lol.•·.···. ""• .··.·."'·.·.· .. '~u· """',. ·.··.·_.'.'.·.n'.folil!··.·.J~ .... JJn .. '' ... 1P···.f.:·· '· .. , be completed relatively quickly11 c;is'brii<llli1!)',&fisible;limm~.E680;'ap~r- uu tcr , =rr· ro uu cu., , . 
while the feny stop would n-:quire , ceived conflict with. the Gener'al withthe General Plan as theiii''a .· · '· 
rnore·rimefor seeking funding and• Plan's ·caltfof t:ttgl!di'i'tbusinesses ·· already Wilreho~sili~' ousin~sses lri"'' · 
construction.. .· .· · . . . . .. that pay high wages and produce the industri~J!park ahd•self-$torage 

Oty staff is also recommending jobs that relate to the skills and 'is detined'a51ttype or warehousing 
that council deny an appeal of the education of Benicia residents; enterpt)se. Staff rtlso rej~tS ~he · .. 

. "' ' :_;-, . ,,_· !_, .-=_,_!_.__±_;::: .. "' . 

. - . . 
... · 

argument that increasecl-traffic:due before the, 'plarining commission . Group, the Mayor>s c;:orninittce 
to the warehm.tse would be signifi- was to take the pennitup.City sinff Meetil1g, . the Bay· C:oi1servation. 
cant enottgh · to inconveqierice said, in its,.report, that only four. and. Development Commission, 
other: bosiness'cs in the.area. . propeny owners and the applictmt · · theSEDCORP Boar1f of Directors, 

City 'staff r.naintains tllat_.the .. wererequii·ecl. to be sent• notiticiF the Sqlimq Tr'anspcir(atioh Authori-
.. pl'lnning ,commission's action was . tioit because of the large parcels of tyi, the Audit and Finance Commit-• 

made known to the public in adec latid in the area and the site'spro:X, tee, the Arsenal RestoratiOn Advi
quate time .. The [!ppeal states that in:rity to I-680, . ·. · .. , .... sor:y.Boatd, the Youlh ActionTask 
most busiqess :md prop~rty owners Council. q1emberswill also give · Fm'ce imd' _the Valero: Ci:>rtriiiliriity 
.affected by the self,storage ware- their bi-monthly_ reports on the At!visoryPanel. , 

lRfl<use }!F"(,ll<;l~tieq ~nlyN;R,\;~Ys ",'Icmrr~lo~, 1 ~'?.t,nrril\ryit¥ ;A4xis?rY. · .. , , '" .... · irrali b:, .. ,,,, 
~\,_ . . . :: -__ ,_ __ .__ ·- .. ---.:n·Q~rtf0J!}' -<_f! f. -?,:1Ji_y:·f~~3. r._U_! -·· -~llt.t;:rL}H 1-L(y~:_-_., --.rr!n-" ~··· .. ~<,_ ~- 1

. 

·~· .. 016
, 



>'i£1_, "-'- .. Editorial -u~-. ~-~ 

·jQDJPillg tO jfidllnent 
~,,, .·· . ...... . . · .. ·.··.· ... ·.• . .· . .;·· ... . . ·. . ..... · .·. .. . . 

fled~Iegged frog study is seriously flawed 
!$'.1 he'onerol.isn,at~reof Interstate 680onthe east .. 
it · thefederalFish.and> ·····andi#ierstat~7~0onthe. 
,0 · .... i Wildlife Service'si>ro- . southw?illd p~ severely _·. _· · 
{posed habitat t'orthe re.d~ ·• · ··· .r~gulllte<i'?Sdlall()County's. 
· Jeggedfrogwas not dhnin~· e~pnomicfuttlre<iepends 

isnedbythe proponent- ' oniiiipro.ving 11:nd expand-
···.· fund.~d ~conomic ana~ysis .. · iiig th~setransporlation · 
;released last ;, · · · ·' c_oti:idorir. The 

.. ;•~\,!eJL ........ · ._. ·. •· .-..• · .· .. ' thickness ofthe 
· :c· ]J~sign11tii1g • . ·· The thi~kriess red ta:pe it would . · 
• . morethan 5mil-.. . . . •·· take to get {>roj~ 
Ji~~·acresinCali" ·. ·.· ofthered ects11I!Proy~~ 

. fornia; and huge . tape i(wo'Uld would surely . . 
tradstnsorano··.·•· ····taketog@t- . doomthemS. · ' 

· County,W,ill. .' pro)~o.ts . 'Bu!fdetsa:nd 
.gl'eatly.affect .•... ··. ... . approved · developersflnme:. 1 

· ·· transitimpro~e~ · · ivo. itld s. ur_ e __ ly··· .·• _· diately notedthat 
·-·merits, d~yeloi>" doom them. .. . the report,• . . _, 

nrel1t {>l'OJeCt{l, . ,, • refeasedlasf.' 
and recreational '; ~~.·.<.. . ~hursday, under~ . 

. • oppo1'1;l.inities. .. ~t(ltest!i~finan7. l.i 

. Arepilrt,by c.ia1 burdentha:ta 
• economists hil'edhytlre .···. _.· ·._. habitatd~signatr<iinv.o~ld · i 
l].~' • .Ji'is)l and Wildlife Ser• •·.··. cre11te, '.'J'heyas~umeit .. ·· .. · · . 

• vJ:Ce,~preqict~r.ta habit~t i.r ';.cdJ~~sn't ~§tiW~~Jj,i!!ld~ti.on-.,, . 
''~~tt~tion:fqr:tjre fr!Jg ..•... _. · .. ·. ·.·· al·regulaforY<teqiUiJ:'e••: r1 : +cri 

'0\yijlir~.lf~\Ylfl!fl:'ollly$9 mflP."' srmeilts,'l·sai'd'liYav.idSmith,· ·.·. 
ii<fh'to.$J3,iniliionln ;iddi" ._ .•.. ! gerter~l-couriselfdtthe·· 
tioiiafc?IiSUltin~ costs oyer ••. ·. Buildi~gindustij'\\ssocia
ad~;cadeosom,eofwhich ·· · ..• · tion in.Sout}iel'l.i CaHfor
would• llaye tQ ~e·p~td l,)y _· .. nta. ','Itrendetsthe ecp~ 
private, fandO\V'ners:.Butif .. nomic-analysis• false." 
saido)i)yAlameda;:llnd .. · · •.. · · .·. · · Areas \VithihSofano . 
Contra.(?osta counties . . .. ·. County were nev~r habitat 

i wavidfeelthelllil>~ct of to these creatures. \ . . 
'l!~newrestriCtioris/ .. · ··-••• ·• N 011etheless;the environ-
·~~\) Ro\fGanthatb~ when .. .. IlJ,eiltalistswa:ntto use a 
· ... t~;q1fsands of acreSofland . broad brush to stymie proj" 
hota~~~~tm:§!a.te so> ect.s for the Pllhlic good. It 
· on the north and. west, · does• not,make s~nse. ·, 

·--· .. 01 '1 



Akers 

... SoLANo .. ·. 

··\-\A~liAT 
t \. 

·.·.·~·· 

\ 1\l, 



Ol:J 



r 

CLOSINGS ... - --· _,_.......:,_·-"-· 

·. con(i'zl/e'a'i$pz p(lge A I · 
W.i11Jip~Uor !joth Christmas · 
~f1d~')'f(ear1s days. · 

? ; .Au:fiJ.ajortwarby food chains 
· .and retailers, i\"cludirig I,ong 's, 

Raley:s, Safeway, \}'alMart and 
,.K,M~rtwill s\?~(e~rly · .. ··· .. 
Christm~s Ey~i!l\nd st~y closed 
for Christmas::' :Walgreen's \Viii 
open Chftsb{j~s'Day from 9 ·to 2 

· p.m.as .~ill aU ~rea conv~Qience 
stores; .. 

' t' ' .. " .. -.. " - . 

AJ~d open, ,S0.)'0\1 don't haVe 
\d. worly about getting g<Js ahead 
of time to trayel to grandma's 

.·.·. hou~e. will !:><; serviZe ,stations in 
.··Rio Vista and ~alnut Grove . 
. . · .. Schools cl(,lsedfor winter 
· break .last Friday 
alreadyw• 
out arid sc 



' 

0 
ru 
r 

.. ., . 

"'ape Dive~ 
· $2.111illion · 

to•······• transit.•··.·.•·· .. 
· Money may be used to . 
launch downtown shuttle· 
By KEVIN qPURTNEY 
Regist?r StaffWriter · 

NAPA. 
· Putting its faith . in countyWide transit · 
pl~g, thecity will !tim over $2 millio!) 

. annually to tile Nap~ County TranSportation 
Planning Agency. · • 

This funding will give the NCTPA the 
resources to fmd solutions to the county's 
traffic congestiqn. and other transii prob- · 
!ems, the Napa City Council said. 

With last week's vote. by the council, !he 
citY joins Napa <;:ounty, American Ca11yon; 
Yountville and ·St: Helena in agreeing to 
giv~ its state Transportation Development' 
Act revenues to the .NCTPA. Calistoga is 
e){pected to dQ !he same; · · · 

Tile NCTPA will be using countYWide 
TDAfunds; which amount!o $3.85 mi!lian. 

Se.e TRA,NSIT, Page 4A > 

I.Transit 
From Page 1 A, 

annually, to improve bus service · 
between ;md within cities. . 
. . Long range, the agency will 
ekplore creating <;ommuter buses 
to Solano ail<! Sonoma counties. 

Shod range, a shuttle might 
begin. servicein a year in central 
Napa to ·take tourists to the 
American Ce!)ter forWme, Food 
ancl the . Arts, . downtown a.ttrac
tions and Napa Premium Ollt' 
lets .. 

Only Councilman Harry Mar
tin Voted agai!)St transferring 
state revenwis to the NCTPA. 
Napa was losing control of how 
this money would qe spent, 
which coni<! . work (0 the . disad-

.. vantage ofcityresideiits, he said. 
Councilwoman Jill. Techel, 

who chairs th<; ]\fCTPABqard of 
Directors, .sai<! . Napa residents · 
WOl!ld l:>enefit from comprehen
sive planiring tq solvo; countyc 
wide transportation problems. 
Napa can't go i.t alone, she said. 

Napa wi)I continue to have 
clout ou the . NCTPA board, 
Techel said, Although the citY 
has just two representatives on 
the board, they have five of U 
votes. · · 

Napa has to persuade just one 
other city 0r one of the two 
county representatives to support 
its position on any issue. to 
achieve a majority of votes, 

Martin noted that the dty bas 
56 percent of the county's popu
lation, but less than· half of the 
votes on the NCTPA, 

Buying a shuttle 
and operating it 
for a year could 
cost $800,000 to. 

$1 million, .. · 
'@l"flWW?% -~ 

Prodded. by .a law that will 
take effect in . two years, the 
NCTPAis planning to devote all 
TDA money to buses and sbl!ttle 
operations and 'none to roads and 
highways, starting Jnly !. 

Street imprqvements . will . be 
funded With other sources pfrev-

, •'·-·, ' ' . 
· ·enue.' 

· Until now, the cjty. has put 
aside nearly. a quarter of TDA 
revenue for local street proj~ctS . 

The' city plans to use $1:4 mil
lion in TDA reserves f9r street 
repaving. projects before next 
Jnly I, when the . new "transit 
firsf' policy takes,effect. 

Another $1 million in reserves 
will be set aside for planning a 
new downtown transit center to . 
replace the . facility ·on Pearl 
Street next to Mervyn's, and to 
launch a downtown· shuttl<;, 

Bllying a s.huttle and operating 
it for a year cou)d cost $800,000 
to $1. million, agency staff said. 

/[evil! CoUr(IJey elm be 
reached at 256C2217 or at 
kC£>llrtney@napanews,com 

i 



', t 

nJ!•~s made, more needed· in Smog Checkii-. --. . -, -- ', - " ',_' . ,,__ ·-- -· -~ ,_._ 

Reniiiter Editor: . First, the Legislature authorized would have to earn$1,270 a ~rirtth'~r 
like to respond to· the Bureau of Automotive Repair to .le~s. . . . .. ·.·. . ~ ...• 

<R•e!lcorte;r, Dec. 5) an article regard- ·exempt vehicles six years or newer 'A family of four would !lave·to: ·· 
in1iSmo·~ Check II, "Airing a griev- · from the semilmnual smog inspec- earn $2,575 a·month. or less.- Thi&·' · 

and to a corresponding letter tions. . ' · . · .... - . reformis intended tO help cleim:up; : 
editor (Dec; 12); · . Curr~ntly, vehicles .4-years-old or ' pollution from oldercars; whichteiut 

authored several bills dealing · newer are exempt. SmogCheckllwas ·. tcrpollute the most and are typically. ·, 
Smog Checkii last legislative · designed to f()cus on the most-pollut- driven by low, income drivers .. These , 

!lsilm. 'Unlfort:un:~telly, Gov. Pete Wil- :. ing vehicles. Given the low failure changes -to Smog Check. II . were 
not 'Gov. Davis reported in a rates for new cars,. the exemptioli is ·. intended to improve. ~ust<imer coiF. 

•::;~tep<Jrt<Jr article of Dec: 5, vetoed · intended to spare consumers unnec- venience_while alsoni8king stride& to 
oftheln. My goal then, as it is essacy and expensive tests. · meetfederal clean airrequirel!lents. · 

., '"mw •. is to create an air polfution' .· Second, the Legislature made it' But problems remain. · .. ·. · .. -···• .· .. • _ :·. 
-reduction .. program.,that works--for ,~iero$or low,inc.ome Jlllllj)timists to.u wu~-am looking· fol"\Wirw-toiworkfng: 

:<il i£aliforni© !hi\ l ::Hn :~,.,;::: ·. ··· ·•c::l:H:.- ·.,!!Jiltllf'Yrfor.state.subSi.dizefurepairby'rriWAtli:&ov: !Dayis:int!lt~\igl!t~•Illiii~f;' o 
l '' In·th€rmeantime, the Legisl'iiture . making thereligibnicy tnreshold·185' •·· chief:_ of th~tBui:ieau1of!';\llltl'!Jtrotiv¢''' 
:, adopted several changes to Smog percent ofthe federal poverty level, R~patr,whtch oversees Smog·:Ch~ckc ': 
}'} Checkllthrough the-1999-2000 state , up from the current 175 percent. For II,. to reformit and make it.a· lnore ' · 

b\ldget. · a 'single person to qualify, she or she . consumer-friendly program, 
-. .,.J..;z ::~'.·::~ · T· am also:- ·anxious-'to __ :heai"·.ideas~ 

from Vacaville's. mayor; David Flem"'' 

... 022 

ing. · . . . . .·. . . 
I believe that the current Sinog 

Check ILprogram is too complicated; ' 
unfair; and expensive:.Ciean.air-fsof' · 
concern to·evecyone, and I belfeve• 
everyone sho1lld.'participate in aeilir: 
program thaf can achieve reasonable. 
airpoll1ltion-reduction'goals. •·.-.-· .. -·, ·. ' 
· · · Helen.M. Thomson -

· Assemblywoman ' 
lith J)istrict 



·~· 



( 

f 

0 
l'-' 
,.;::... 

Wr.ite·r·· -.:.- _·:,) 
. .. - . (\•."\•OOJ 

I t's ~n untapped ad.Vertising_sou~e, and 
an ~ntrepreileuria,t company·operatirig' 
out of New York and London is· iriterest-' 

ed_ m buying the advertising rights. 
· To. the Vallejq ferry that is. _ 

Imagine the ferry boarsporting a wrap 
_al:Ound GAP ad as it speeds across. the bay 
tci San FranciSco. 

In fact, a deal has been- tentatively struCk 
.for.Vallejo's._two·existing ferries and will: be 
:_presented to the Vallejo City Council for 
:·_consideration Tuesday. · 

The deal with the New York-based compa-

.. ri)r Alnbient Plaitet iS expected: to add. a ·mini~ 
<ri:iu~ of$500;000 to Vallejo'S trailsportatiOn / 
:fund.over the life of the proposed-tlJ.ree:-year_ 
contract Garrett Bess; presiderit of AmlJ.ient 
Planet, estimates that the deal could bring tlie _ 
city up to $1,8 milliOil oyerthattim~."With a 

, _revenue split in ~e-_agreement,_ m?re money .tO 
the city means inore money .for the company. 

The PropOsal' is-part of an action plan 
·created by city:st~fUo generate_the_ money 
to op_erate' a third ferry boat. The boat itself. 

. has been fund,ed. by $11 million in tegionill, 
. state and federal ··grants and is eXpected to·· 
be delivered sometime in 2002. 

''The state and federal govemnierit don't 
give us enough money to operate ourtnins~ 

pdriiltion.; _What else are 
· City Miuiager David M.irtinez. 

Whil¢-·the· corilpany is.:interested in 
national. ~dvertising; Bess said; if the _con~c·_ · 
tract go~~-through, he would like to· open Up 
the opportunity to local advertisers first -
Bess 'meDtioned.companies Such-as _Six--· 
Flags Marine World and Herman Goelitz 
Candy cOmpany; maker of _the_ famoUs '~Jelly " 
Belly"jeUY beanS. - .. · _.: . ' 

"Could. you imagine the Jjoat bei:itg . ,'. 
· wrapped--with jelly beans in_time' for·the· 

Easter holldays and having it flOating on _t~e 
water," Bess said: ~~I think it..would be btil.:: 
liant; I really do." · -
(See FERRY, A3) 

Ferry 
(FromAl) 

While the advertising pro~~ 
posal breaks new giound in the~ 
city's.efforts to filid operating: 
funds, city 'officials .. will alSQ•· 

'In the .six months the-- make 'the- familiar round of~ 
British i::ompan:y has heen requests_ to goveniment ageD~ ; 
operatihg in the United· States cieS: The city has also raised~ 
It has already ~nagged· a simi~ feriy ratestokeep up with ris~ -· 
lar ~eal on the New Y':)fkfast )ng fuel costs'._ . · .. , . 
ferry line _.that n~ns between ~ut competitio_n for limited~ 
Centr.al New. Jersey: and New . government transportation-~ 
YorK into Manhattan. Another funds-is fi~rce,.and.is pait.of the~ 
deal in th~ Boston. harbor is in reason Yitliejo still does.- not c 
the wo.t:ks, Bess said .. Ambient. have S'unday or .late night: buS~ 
Planers British parent. com~ service.--· . - •,-~ 
pany Media· Initia~ve~ _GroUp,_ . · Vallejo· . TfansportatiOri~ 
bas focused on fmdn~_g .. ne..v: Manacrer Film Belchamber said' 
a_dve~tising sp_ace in_ ~ntradi- · the. _ci'ty ·Operates its trari~porta~-J 
~1onal p!aces m the SIX years tion s'ystem on a thin· margin,._" 
IS has opera~~d out of running it with limited staff and,, 
London. Th~ .Bnttsh company maintenance.- It- _cost.. th~ ,citY,,_ 
puts a~verhsmg on the back $6.6 -inillion ·to run the_:ferrj" 
of !~11. pass~s and_ ATM, system·.this past year. A tiew:. 
recerpts; and sets up prod1:1ct b t , t d t dd 30 t 40· 
exhibits in rail stations, _ oa IS expec e 0 a . 0 · ·-'· 

Wh.1 . f th. · f · , t . percent .more to that cost. : 
1euseo e errysexe~ M . 'd · · ff ' 

rior as an advertising medium is artinez· sar m I:s· e ort -to-.: 
new on the West · coast',. the keep the. t~anspo:t~tion budgeL 
practice is cori:mion With buses . bala~ced, cttr; offrc1al~ ~~r. also.; 
and bus shelters- which have constder _ sellmg _naffilng nghts·: 
been SpOrting wr~p aroUnd ads ~o the f~rry .. o~. the. ~erry build:..~ 
for years. The proposed deal _m~. Drs_c?SSIO~' IS -a~read.Y.., 
with Va1If}j0 wouid_also include underwa~ regardmg the_ poss1:; 
advertising in the _interior Of the Ole sale of advertising on citYr -~ 
Vallejo ferries. buse.s and bus shelters. 

"I think it will be attractive Ma;tinez also meritiOmid .. 
to advertisers. The boilt goes advertising on the paved sur;" 
righf into the heart ·or: Sim face of-parking lOts.. _ _' 
Francisco. It's got a. lot-of vis- 'Tve;_been told that it works:· 
ibility,". said Vallejo -'!fe are interes.ted.in seeing Jlow,..,. .. 

.InfOrmatiOn Officer Mark much revenue that will _bring' 
Mazzaferro. in,': Martinez said. · · 

'~· 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

January, 2000 
STA Board 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VIII 
January 10, 2001 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Approve Minutes of December 13,2000 STA Board Meeting 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for December 20, 2000 

C. FY 2000-01 1st Quarter Abandoned Vehicle Program Report 

D. Distribution of Local RABA Fund for Local Road Repair Projects 

E. STA's 2001 Priority Projects 

F. 1999-00 Abandoned Vehicles Abatement Program Annual Report 

G. Board Appointments to Subcommittees for Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

H. I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Agreement with Caltrans 

I. STIP/TAP Agreement 

w .. 025 



Agenda Item VIllA 
January 10, 2001 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

December 13, 2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Donahue called the regular meeting to order at 6:07p.m. 

Stacy Medley, Clerk of the Board, took roll call and a quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 

Dan Donahue (Chair) 
Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) 
Pierre Bidou 
Mary Ann Courville 
Steve Lessler 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
John Silva 

ABSENT: None 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Theresa Cammarota 
Dan Christians 
Robert Guerrero 
Daryl K. Halls 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Elizabeth Richards 
Janice Sells 
Melinda Stewart 
Jennifer Tongson 

Alan Nadritch 
Ron Hurlbut 
MarkAkaba 

02 .. ':t' .. ~, .. -

City of Vallejo 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
County of Solano 

STA/Solano Commuter Information 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
STA-Planning Assistant 
STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
STA-Clerk of the Board 
ST A/Solano Commuter Information 
STA-Program Manager/Analyst 
ST A Legal CounselN acaville 
STA-Projects Intern 

City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vallejo 



Lieutenant Victoria Corona 
Mike Duncan 
Mike Segala 
Ron Milam 
Jolm Gray 
Paul Hom 

CHP 
City of Suisun City 
City of Suisun City 
Felu & Peers Associates, Inc. 
Solano County 
City of Vacaville 

II. SWEARING IN OF NEW ST A BOARD MEMBER 

Stacy Medley swore in Mary Ann Courville as the new STA Board representative for the City of 
Dixon. 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Dan Christians requested that a supplemental item be added to the consent agenda, regarding Co
Hosting MTC's "Walkable Community" Workshop, as item VIlLI. 

Marci Coglianese requested that item X.A be delayed until the January 2001 meeting. She stated 
that the information provided to the Board members arrived too late to review, but requested that 
the presentation still be made. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Bidou, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the agenda, with the addition of item VIlLI and request to delay action on item X. A 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• Proclamations of Appreciation for outgoing STA Board members 
• New STA Board Representatives 
• The new Caltrans North Bay Design Chief 
• Community Input Meeting for Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan 
• Countywide Traffic Model 
• SCI Work Program 
• The new SCI Commute Consultant 

Daryl Halls introduced SCI's newest employee, Theresa Cammarota. 

VI. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

Stacy asked the Board members to update the ST A roster information forms. 

•.,: .. 028 



Jim Spering, Solano County MTC representative, provided an update on MTC's update on the 
RTP. He also mentioned that smart growth and affordable housing have been discussed. He 
indicated that he would update the Board on these issues at a later date. 

VII. PROCLAMATION FOR OUTGOING STA BOARD MEMBERS AND 
ALTERNATES 

Chair Donahue noted the proclamations for Don Erickson - City of Dixon, Fred Harris - City of 
Rio Vista, and Chris Manson- City of Dixon for their services to the STA. 

He asked that the Board member for these cities bring the proclamations back to their city council 
and read it at their next council meeting. 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 

Member Lessler asked for clarity on consent item VII.D regarding the cost. He asked if the amount 
requested is the total cost or additional cost. Dan Christians responded that this was for additional 
cost. 

On a motion by Member Spering, with a second by Member Lessler, the following consent items 
were approved in one motion, with the addition of item VII.I. Member Cornville asked to 
abstain from the November 8, 2000 STA Board minutes because of her not being an STA Board 
member at that time. 

A. Approve Minutes of November 8, 2000 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of November 8, 
2000 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for November 29,2000 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the STA TAC meeting. 

C. Grandy and Associates Contract Renewal 
D. Contract Amendment No. 1 with Fehr and Peers Associates for Phase 2 of the 

Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element of the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

E. Additional Application Request for 2000-01 Solano Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air Program 

F. Draft 2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform 
G. Approve STA 2001 Meeting Schedule 
H. Resolution of Support between the ST A and PERS 
I. Co-Hosting MTC "Walkable Community" workshop 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. Federal Lobbyist 

Daryl Halls discussed this item. He stated that this would be the third iteration for federal 
authorization following ISTEA in 1991 and TEA 21 in 1998. The lobbyist will help STA 
prepare for federal funding requests. He also stated he is working to come up with an 

..... 02!:1 



informational packet. He also talked with three cities, Fairfield, Vacaville and Vallejo 
about partnering with the STA to fund the lobbyist and they seemed supportive, but 
would have to go through their city council for approval. 

Daryl Halls recommended a one-year contract, with a possible second year extension. 
The cost for the STA would be $2,000 per month. He asked for authorization from the 
Board to work with the three cities to enter into a contract for the lobbyist contract. 

Member Spering asked if the STA could get a description from each of the cities with 
their objectives to use the lobbyist. He stated that the cities and the ST A should all be 
working together rather than having separate priorities for the use of the lobbyist. 

Daryl Halls confirmed that he has met with the cities to make sure they all agree on the 
three projects previously prepared by the STA Board that the lobbyist would focus on. 
He noted that the contract would be project specific. 

Vice Chair Coglianese asked if the three projects are all the only projects that the STA 
would request federal funds for the next six years. Daryl Halls stated these are the three 
priorities recently supported by the STA Board for Federal funding. 

Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to work with the cities of Fairfield and 
Vallejo, and possibly Vacaville, to obtain a federal lobbyist and negotiate a contract for 
legislative advocacy services from January 1, 2001 through December 31, 2001, with an 
option for a one year extension, at a cost not to exceed the amount of $24,000 for the two 
years. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Slade, the STA Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

X. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 

Dan Christians and Ron Milam (Fehr & Peers) presented this item. Dan stated that the 
model would primarily be used for plarming purposes. A modeling subcommittee has 
been meeting to update the model and incorporate the cities general plan data into the 
model. Dan stated that this plan would project traffic through 2025. Dan Christians then 
introduced Ron Milam, to provide a presentation. 

Ron Milam provided a brief presentation on the development of the model and discussed 
the 5-year projections that the STA Board would eventually be requested to approve. 

Daryl Halls thanked Ken Harms, City of Fairfield's modeler for his time and efforts in 
updating the model. He noted the numerous hours dedicated to making this happen. 

Member Spering asked why this is coming to the ST A Board. 

·-· . 03U 



Daryl Halls stated that the STA has been contracting with the City of Fairfield to 
maintain the countywide model, but the STA Board has never reviewed and approved 
this model. He also thought this would be an important informational tool for the 
highway segment of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Member Spering asked if there is a summary of the assumptions that the ST A used and 
the methodology and the process. 

Ron Hurlbut, TAC member for the City of Fairfield, came forward to clarify the reason 
why the TAC is asking for the STA Board member's approval. He stated that since the 
STA Board is the policy Board the TAC felt the STA Board should approve the 
countywide model since it will be used for a variety of projects. 

Member Lessler suggested the Board approve the model data at this time based on the 
clarification provided. 

Vice Chair Coglianese stated that she has not been able to talk with Rio Vista city staff 
regarding this model and felt uncomfortable with taking action before talking to her staff 
before taking action. 

Member Slade stated that she also needs Vacaville staff to explain this model, and that 
she would like to understand the process and review the land use data before approving it. 

Daryl Halls asked for guidance from the ST A Board on what they would like to be 
provided to the Board at the next meeting. 

Vice Chair Coglianese asked that staff should be available to provide a presentation to 
each of the city councils if requested. 

Member Spering asked that his Public Works Director provide a letter stating staff 
supports this model and he then would be willing to move forward. 

Member Bidou mentioned that if his staff supports this issue, he would also support this 
model. 

Chair Donahue asked Daryl to go back to each jurisdiction and ask that they express to 
each of the Board members whether the staff supports this model or not. 

The item was postponed to STA Board meeting ofJanuary 10,2001. 

B. SCI Work Program 

Elizabeth Richards presented this item. She described the three funding sources for the 
program. She mentioned that SCI provides Rideshare services for Napa and Solano 
County. She then discussed SCI's nine work programs. 

0
.., . 

r..,, ~11 



Recommendation: Approve SCI's FY 2000-2001 Work Program. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

C. Inter-city Transit Fnnding Priorities 

John Harris presented this item. John stated that two transit working groups (North and 
South County) have been meeting,. A list of seven short-term funding priorities have 
been identified. He went over the seven priorities. 

Member Spering asked about farebox recovery on the "Donahue Plan". He felt cost 
effectiveness is an issue that should be looked at. 

Chair Donahue stated that they have been researching revenues relating to this issue. He 
also stated that there are problems with the ferry leaving earlier than the time listed on the 
schedule due to the boat filling up before the departure time. He said this is one reason 
why they need an additional ferryboat. 

Member Silva stated that he and Supervisor Thomson met with the STA staff regarding 
this plan and is willing to support these priorities. 

Recommendation: Approve the list of seven inter-city transit priorities for funding and 
direct staff work with the Transit Working Groups, the Solano Links Consortium, member 
agencies, and other regional partners to develop funding proposals for consideration by 
the ST A Board and member agencies. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Coglianese, and a second by Member Spering, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

D. Landscaping Policy for Highways and Freeways 

John Harris presented this item. He stated that Caltrans plarmed to remove the Oleander 
trees on I-80 in Vacaville. Vacaville has researched this issue and at the last TAC 
meeting, the TAC supported landscaping on the freeways, but would like to work with 
Caltrans on this issue. Currently, Caltrans is plarming to remove the Oleander trees 
without replacing them with some new landscaping. 

Member Slade stated that she has been asked about the fires in the medians, which she 
could not answer. She stated she is happy to see that the TAC is working on this issue 
with Caltrans to come to an agreement. 

Recommendation: Direct the STA TAC to develop a landscaping policy for consideration 
by the STA Board for the interstate and highway medians in Solano County and bring it 
back to the ST A Board for review and approval. 

On a motion by Member Slade, and a second by Member Spering, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

·-· 



X. INFORMATION ITEMS: (Discussion Necessary) 

A. Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan 

Dan Christians stated that a public hearing was held regarding the Draft Countywide 
Bicycle Plan. The final plan should come back for approval at the February STA Board 
meeting. Dan introduced Michael Jones (Alta Transportation Consulting) to provide a 
brief presentation. 

Michael Jones made a presentation on this plan. 

Member Lessler suggested that bike signs be reflective signs. 

Chair Donahue suggested that the consultant work with the developers of the Mare Island 
project for potential bike related projects. 

Dan Christians suggested that some cities could apply for Bay Trail funding. This helps 
with bike routes, trails, and other related projects adjacent to the Bay. 

Mike Segala stated the issues provided by the public are issues that were also identified 
by the Bicycle Advisory Committee. 

B. Park and Ride Survey Results 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. He stated that the results have come 
in on this survey, and staff is currently reviewing the results. He stated that the 
consultant is close to compiling a license plate survey in the lots to see where the people 
are coming from. Staff is trying to identify park and ride lot locations closer to those 
residents who travel to park and ride lots. A final version of the results will be provided 
at either the January or February Board meeting. 

Chair Donahue stated that the Curtola Parkway Park and Ride lot is a major issue in 
Vallejo. 

Member Slade commented that she is glad that the Davis Park and Ride lot was surveyed. 
She noted that Vacaville staff has been putting flyers on cars to inform them that there are 
locations closer to home for their use. 

Mike Segala stated that Suisun City commuters are using a grass area for a park and ride 
lot, and parking on the streets near the Suisun Amtrak Station. He is concerned that 
businesses are going to complain about this issue. There is no available parking near the 
train station during commute times. 

C. 1-8011-680 Interchange Update 

John Harris presented information on this item. He stated that an RFP went out late in 
November. An RFQ has also gone out for a project manager consultant. These are both 
due later this month. Staff will come back at the January Board meeting with a 
recommendation. 

033 



D. Development of STA's 2001 Project Priorities 

Daryl Halls presented information on this item. He provided the Board with a draft list of 
2001 project priorities for review and requested the Board provide input on the list. He 
stated that this would come back at next months meeting on consent if the Board accepts 
this list of priorities without any changes. 

Recommendation: Review and provide input regarding STA's 2001 priority projects 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

E. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Rischa Slade stated that she is troubled by the limited number of public comments on this 
plan. She is concerned and asked for ideas on ways to get more of the public involved. 

Member Spering noted that this may be partially based on the public perception that the 
STA is doing things right. He noted that we need to propose more specific projects for 
the public to become more involved. Chair Donahue and Member Lessler agreed with 
this statement. 

F. I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

G. Project Monitoring Program/Solano Highway Projects 

H. Welfare to Work Transit Study 

XII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES- (For Information Only) 

Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Capital Grants- February 2001 
Bay Trail Program- February, 2001 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air- February 15, 2001 
Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle- March 1, 2001 
Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program- March 9, 2001 

XIII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Chair Donahue wished everyone a happy holiday. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held 
January 10,2001, Suisun City Hall 

034 



TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

December 20, 2000 

Agenda Item VIIIB 
January 10, 2001 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
2:05 p.m. in the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

Present: 
Julian Carroll 
Michael Throne 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Mike Duncan 
Julie Pappa 
Gian Aggarwal 
Ed Huestis 
Dale Pfeiffer 
MarkAkaba 
Paul Wiese 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
John Harris 
Janice Sells 
Kim Cassidy 
Jennifer Tongson 
Robert Guerrero 
Hilmer Ace Forsen 
Ray Pang 
Carl Vandagriff 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

. .., .. 035 

Caltrans 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
Cal trans 
Caltrans 
YSAQMD 



III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA 
STAFF 

Caltrans: Ray Pang will be the new Caltrans representative to the TAC, replacing Ace 
Forsen 

IV. PROCLAMATION OF APPRECIATION 

Daryl Halls presented a Proclamation of Appreciation to Hilmer 'Ace' Forsen (Caltrans) 
on behalf of the STA staff and STA TAC. The proclamation honors Ace's contributions 
and commemorates his retirement after 42 years of employment with Caltrans. 

V. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

John Harris mentioned that the Consortium requested one additional item to the 
Legislative platform to maintain certain federal funding for paratransit services. 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 

E. The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of December 20, 2000 
B. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 
C. Review Draft STA Annual Report 
D. Review Year 2001 TAC Meeting Calendar 
E. Review STA's 2001 Priority Projects 
F. Review FY 2000-01 1st Quarter Abandoned Vehicle Program Report 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Mike Duncan the STA TAC unanimously approved 
the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Distribution of Local RABA Fund for Local Road Repair Projects 

John Harris presented this item. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the attached 
RABA local road rehabilitation project list for submission to MTC. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B. Landscaping Policy for Highways and Freeways 

John Harris reviewed the STA Board's direction to develop a landscaping policy for 
interstate and highway medians in Solano County. Dale Pfeiffer, Janet Koster and Ron 

·-· 036 



Hurlbut agreed to form a subcommittee to lead in the development of a landscaping 
policy. Virgil Mustain was also nominated to be a subcommittee member. 

Recommendation: Appoint a subcommittee of TAC members to lead in the development 
of a landscaping policy for the interstate and highway medians in Solano County and 
bring it back to the STA Board for review and approval. 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

C. 1999-00 Abandoned Vehicles Abatement Program Annual Report 

Janice Sells presented the history pertaining to this item. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board that the Abandoned 
Vehicle Abatement Program Annual Report be approved as submitted. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

D. Draft 2001 STA Legislative Platform and Priorities 

Janice Sells reviewed and summarized this item. John Harris mentioned the SolanoLinks 
Consortium request to add the maintenance of Section 5307 FTA funding for ADA 
paratransit operations past FY 02-03. 

Recommendation: Forward a revised Draft 2001 Legislative Platform and Priorities to the 
STA Board for approval. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation and asked staff to report back with more specifics on 
Section 5307 ADA paratransit funding. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model 

Dan Christians reviewed the updated data being used to prepare the Countywide Traffic 
Model. An Executive Summary will be provided at the January 2001 STA Board 
Meeting. 

B. Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians reviewed the status of the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. 

(1!;'[1 ,., 
~,{ 



ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:00 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, January 31,2001 at 1:30 p.m. 

-· . 038 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 2, 2001 
STA Board 
Janice Sells, Project Manager/Analyst 
FY 2000-01 1st Quarter Abandoned Vehicle Program Report 

Agenda Item VIII C 
January 10, 2001 

Abandoned Vehicle Reports from all contracted jurisdictions have been received for the first 
quarter for 2000-2001. STA Staff has prepared all necessary documents for fund distribution to 
each of those jurisdictions. In addition, all reporting documents have been prepared and 
forwarded to the State of California Controller's for recording. 

A total of $86,560 was received from the State of California, $75,754 was disbursed, leaving a 
balance of $10,806 to be carried forward. The attachment lists fund disbursements for the first 
quarter of the 2000-2001 fiscal year. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 



Attachment A 
AVA Program 

YTD Funding and Activity Summary 
1st Quarter Fiscal Year 2000-2001 

Funding #Vehicles 
Jurisdiction Received Abated 

Benicia $ 3,117 4 
Dixon $ 438 0 
Fairfield $ 12,462 181 
Rio Vista $ - 0 
Solano County $ 14,589 269 
Suisun City $ 5,057 52 
Vacaville $ 11,925 58 
Vallejo $ 26,916 454 
ST A Administration $ 1,250 0 

TOTALS $ 75,754 1,018 

O;lU"-. 
..... ' ':t 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 3, 2001 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Distribution of Local RABA Fund for 
Local Road Repair Projects 

Agenda Item VIIlD 
January 10, 2001 

Earlier in the year, MTC announced that there would be a distribution of $20 million from the 
revenue-aligned budget authority (RABA) dividend for local road repair in the region. All of the 
region's counties were 100% successful in obligating their projects, therefore, Solano County 
will receive approximately $1.142 million for RABA local road rehabilitation. 

In anticipation of a call for projects, the STA TAC developed a $75,000 minimum and a 
$250,000 maximum allocation amount for projects at the October TAC meeting. In November, 
the STA TAC scheduled a call for projects meeting on Tuesday, December 12, 2000 in order to 
develop a county bid list. The seven eligible agencies met on the 1 ih and developed a list of 
projects totaling $1.142 million (see attached). The agency representatives unanimously 
supported the projects and amounts on the listing. The STA TAC unanimously approved the 
attached project list at the December 20, 2000 TAC meeting and recommended approval by the 
STABoard. 

In order to meet the submission deadline of January 17,2001 to MTC, the STA Board needs to 
formally approve the bid list at the January 10,2001 Board meeting. Opinions of counsel and 
resolutions of support are due to MTC no later than February 5, 2001. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the attached RABA local road repair project listing. 

Attachment 

- 041 



RABA LOCAL ROAD PROJECT PROPOSAL 
12/12/00 

$000's 
AGENCY ($1,142 pool) 

Dixon 75 North Almond Street 

Suisun City 110 Marina Boulevard 

Vallejo 243 Tennessee Street 

Fairfield 203 Central Way 

Solano County 203 Suisun Valley Rd./Midway 

Vacaville 203 Nut Tree Road 

Benicia 105 East H Street 

TOTAL $1,142 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 2, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
STA's 2001 Priority Projects 

Agenda Item VIllE 
January 10, 2001 

The ST A has developed a priority projects list since 1996. The priority projects are developed in 
conjunction with the STA Board, STA TAC, SolanoLinks Consortium, STA's advisory 
committees (i.e., PCC and BAC) and member agencies, and serves to focus the STA staffs 
efforts and resources. 

Discussion: 

The STA developed the initial list of proposed priority projects based on recent Board actions 
and the status of current project, program and plarming efforts. In November, the STA TAC 
reviewed the list and the City of Dixon requested the Highway 113 SHOPP Projects be added 
(see item #14). The draft list of priority projects was initially reviewed by the STA Board at its 
meeting on December 13, 2000. The STA TAC unanimously recommended approval of the 
STA's 2001 Priority Projects at its meeting on December 20, 2000. 

Recommendation: 

Approve STA's Priority Projects for 2001 

Attachment 



STA's 2001 Priority Projects 

Draft 11212001 

1. I-80/680 Interchange 
2. Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
3. Jepson Parkway Project 
4. I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
5. Highway 37 Project 
6. Highway 12 Major Investment Study 
7. Vallejo Baylink Ferry Support and Operational Funds 
8. Capitol Corridor Rail Facilities Plan and Expanded Service 
9. Highway 12 (Jameson Canyon) EISIEIR 
10. Benicia and Carquinez Bridges 
11. Highway 12 SHOPP projects 
12. Red Top Slide SHOPP project 
13. I-80/505 Weave Correction PSR 
14. Highway 113 SHOPP Projects 
15. Project Monitoring (local projects) 
16. Solano Bike Project 
17. Enhanced Transit Service on I -80, I -680, and I -780 
18. SolanoWorks Transit Plan 
19. Solano Commuter Information Work Program 
20. STA Marketing Program 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 3, 2001 
STA Board 
Janice Sells, Project Manager/ Analyst 
1999-00 Abandoned V chicles Abatement Program 
Annual Report 

Agenda Item VIIIF 
January 10, 2001 

In 1973 a state law was passed that established a trust fund by imposing a $1.00 surcharge on 
vehicle registration fees to assist local jurisdictions abate abandoned vehicles. In 1976, Solano 
County entered into the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Agreement (AVA) agreement and 
operated the program until June of 1976 Later that year, the California Highway Patrol took 
over responsibility and continued to administer the program until the State funding was 
withdrawn in 1980. 

In January 1991, AB 4114 was passed and provided for the establishment of a funded abandoned 
vehicle program in counties. The Board of Supervisors assigned the administration to the 
Solano Transportation Authority (STA) who then contracted with each of the local jurisdictions 
(with the exception of Rio Vista). 

In May of 2002, the program will sunset unless legislation is passed that would continue the 
$1.00 surcharge that currently funds the AVA program. State Senator Byron Sher introduced a 
bill that would have continued the program, but the bill was vetoed by the Governor. State 
Senator Sher has indicated that he will reintroduce the bill in 2001 

Discussion: 

Distribution of A VA funds is based on the population of each jurisdiction and the number of 
vehicles abated. The Police Department in each of the cities and the Environmental Management 
Department for the County of Solano administer the program for their jurisdictions. Last fiscal 
year, a total of$337,575 (including interest) was received from the State of California and 
disbursed (see Attachment). 

Recommendation: 

Approve the 1999-2000 Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Annual Report 



Exhibit A 
AVA Program 

YTD Funding and Activity Summary 
Fiscal Year 1999- 2000 

Funding 
Jurisdiction Received 

Benicia $ 13,951 
Dixon $ 4,577 
Fairfield $ 74,608 
Rio Vista $ -
Solano County $ 43,438 
Suisun City $ 23,510 
Vacaville $ 49,040 
Vallejo $ 123,451 
STA Administration $ 5,000 

TOTALS $ 337,575 

County of Solano 
AVA Program 

#Vehicles 
Abated 

35 
0 

649 
0 

756 
268 
255 

1,687 
0 

3,650 

Since Program Start Date- May 1992 

Program Funding #Vehicles 
Year Received Abated 

1991-92 $ 39,598 1,577 

1992-93 $ 282,446 11,921 

1993-94 $ 293,533 11,450 

1994-95 $ 293,719 11,329 

1995-96 $ 299,497 9,000 

1996-97 $ 293,762 3,481 

1997-98 $ 302,335 3,003 

1998-99 $ 321,998 3,696 

1999-2000 $ 337,575 3,650 
TOTALS $ 1,804,890 51,761 

I 1' u.: u 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

History: 

January 3, 2001 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Board Appointments to Subcommittees for 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item VIII G 
January 10, 2001 

In March 2000, the STA appointed Board Members, Alternates and participants for the three 
subcommittees of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (Arterials, Transit and Alternative 
Modes). Because of the appointment of new Members and Alternates to the STA Board, there are 
openings on all three committees. During the next year, each committee is expected to meet 
approximately 3-4 times. 

Discussion: 

It is proposed that the following new appointments be made to the three subcommittees for the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan: 

Arterials, Highways and Freeways: Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
Matt Bidou, City of Rio Vista 

Transit: Gil Vega, City of Dixon 

Alternative Modes: Steve Gizzi, City of Benicia 

In addition, some of the non-voting participants on the committees have been updated. A 
comprehensive list of the proposed members and participants for each of the committees is 
attached. Mary Ann Courville has requested that Don Erickson remain on the Alternative Mode 
subcommittee as a public member. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Approve proposed appointments (see attached list) to the Subcommittees for the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. 

...... 04 '1 



Updated Members of 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Subcommittees 

Transportation Steering Committee 
Major Responsibilities: Oversight for the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Subcommittee members: 
Steve Lessler, City of Fairfield 
Jim Spering, City of Suisun City 
Rischa Slade, City of Vacaville 

Transit 
Major Responsibilities: Buses, Rail, Ferries and HOV lanes 

Subcommittee members: 
Dan Donahue, Chair, City of Vallejo 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Gil Vega, City of Dixon 
Barbara Kondylis, Solano County 

Participants: 
Assemblywoman Helen Thomson's Office, Jennifer Barton 
BAAQMD, Andrea Gordon 
Capitol Corridor JPA, Gene Skoropowski and David Kutrosky 
Chambers of Commerce 
Congressman Doug Ose's Office 
Farm Bureau 
Media 
MTC- Transit, Ann Flemer, 
PCC Member, Jim Simon 
Public Member 
SEDCORP 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, Kevin Daughton, 
STA TAC, Pam Belcharnber, 
State Senator Wesley Chesbro's Office, Darby Kernan 
Tri-Cities 

Arterials, Highways, and Freeways 
Major Responsibilities: Interchanges, major arterials, state highways, freeways and HOV lanes 

Subcommittee members: 
John Silva, Chair, Solano County 
Matt Bidou, City of Rio Vista 
Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
George Pettygrove, City of Fairfield 
Pete Rey, City of Vallejo 

'-' . 04 8 



Participants: 
Caltrans District 4, Don Reynolds 
Chambers of Commerce 
CHP, Mark Sooy 
Congressman Mike Thompson's Office 
Media 
MTC- Planning, Ashley Nguyen 
Public Member- League of Women Voters, Bernice Kaylin 
SEDCORP, Edward Schaffnit, Syar Industries 
SEDCORP, Davis Esparza, Cal Inc. 
SEDCORP, Tom Chowaniec, General Mills 
Solano County Transportation Dept. staff, John Gray 
STA TAC, Gary Leach 
State Senator Johannessen's Office, Mike Reagan 

Alternative Modes 
Major Responsibilities: Bicycle and pedestrian routes, transportation for livable communities, 
ridesharing, park and ride lots, alternative fuels and HOV lanes 

Marci Coglianese, Chair, City of Rio Vista 
Steve Gizzi, City of Benicia 
Michael Segala, City of Suisun City 
Rob Wood, City of Vacaville 

Participants: 
Chambers of Commerce 
Congressman George Miller's Office, Kathy Hoffman 
Media 
Public Member- Don Erickson 
SCI, Sandy Catalano 
SEDCORP 
Solano Farmlands and Open Space Foundation, Pam Muick 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, Marci Malaster and Jeff Matheson 
ST A BAC, Randall Carlson, 
STA BAC (Alternate), Rob Powell 
STA TAC, Ed Huestis 
YSAQMD, Daniel O'Brien 

Revised: January 3, 2001 

.... ' 049 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 3, 2001 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Agreement with Caltrans 

Agenda Item VlllH 
January 10, 2001 

As part of the State Legislature's approval ofthe Governor's Transportation Congestion Relief 
Plan (TCRP), $13 million was designated for the I-80/680 Interchange project in Solano County. 
The Solano Transportation Authority and Caltrans were both identified as eligible project 
sponsors for this funding. On September 13,2000, the STA Board approved a funding strategy 
for the I-80/680 interchange that included utilizing $1 million of the $13 million in TCRP 
funding for a corridor study of the I-80 and I-680. Subsequently, Caltrans District IV District 
Director Harry Y ahata requested the STA include I-780 in the corridor study. On November 8, 
2000, the STA approved the preliminary scope of work and schedule for the I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study and authorized staff to release a Request for Proposals for the study. In 
November 2000, the California Transportation Commission approved STA's request to utilize 
the first $1 million of the $13 million in TCRP funds for the I-80/680 interchange to be used for 
the Corridor Study. STA staff distributed the Corridor Study RFP on November 28 and a review 
panel is scheduled to interview the respondents on January 5, 200 I. The review panel will 
include representatives from STA staff, the STA TAC and Caltrans District IV. 

Discussion: 

The STA's Deputy Director for Projects, John Harris, and Assistant Legal Counsel, Melinda 
Stewart, have been working with Caltrans' Headquarters to finalize the details of the funding 
agreement for $1 million in TCRP funds to fund the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study. Following 
approval ofthe agreement by both Caltrans and STA, the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study can 
proceed. The funding agreement will cover the cost of the corridor study and updating the 
project study report for the I-80/680 interchange ($900,000), management of the project by a 
project management firm ($60,000) and the hard costs associated with the project such as 
printing, mailing and the public input process ($40,000). 

Recommendation: 

By resolution authorize the Executive Director to enter into a funding agreement with Caltrans 
for $1 million ofTCRP funds for the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study. (A copy of the resolution will 
be provided under separate cover). 

Oe;l ~; ~ v 



DATE: 
TO: 

January 3, 2001 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIlli 
January 10, 2001 

FROM: John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
STIP/TAP Agreement RE: 

Background: 

The MTC has adopted several delivery strategies to minimize the potential risk of losing regional 
funds if projects are not delivered in a timely manner. One ofthese is the Caltrans STIP Delivery 
Assistance Program (referred to as "STIP-TAP"). With STIP-TAP, funding is available for the 
Congestion management Agencies (CMAs) to ensure the timely delivery of Caltrans projects 
experiencing cost overruns or schedule delays that could jeopardize the timely delivery of State 
Highway projects. This program is intended to assist the CMAs in bringing troubled projects 
back on track by providing expertise, which may not be at their disposal. MTC will manage the 
funding for the program, while the CMAs will be responsible for obtaining the necessary 
assistance, by either contracting out to a specialized consultant in the field, or through existing 
contracts with consultants already on board. 

The STA in collaboration the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency (NCTP A) has 
successfully been granted $50,000 from MTC for assistance with the following highway projects: 

• I -80/I -680 Interchange 
• Congestion Relieflmprovements on State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
• SR 12/SR 29 Interchange 

In general, the ST A and NCTPA propose to procure management-engineering consultants for the 
following services: 

• Attend Project Development Team (PDT) meetings on a regular basis 
• Provide oversight on engineering cost estimates 
• Review and comment on environmental documents 
• Monitor obligation deadlines and phasing of project segments 
• Provide regular status reports on the progress of the projects to the ST A and 

NCTPA 

With the concurrence of the NCTPA, the STA has requested that the Highway 37 project be 
substituted for the I-80/I-680 Interchange project since the STA is addressing the Interchange in 

0 t:; '1 • .. .; ~· v ...... 



the first stage of the $1 million I -80 Corridor Study. MTC has been notified of this substitution 
request. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to work with the NCTP A to procure a joint highway project 
assistance contract utilizing STIP-TAP funding. 

0 r:; ,tl 
~.I. u i 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

History: 

January 3, 2001 
STABoard 
Dan Cluistians, Deputy Director for Planning 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Consultant and 
Project Manager 

Agenda Item IXA 
January 10, 200! 

As part of the 2000-01 State Budget, $1 million was approved for an I-80/I-680/I-780 Corridor 
study. On November 28, the STA released a Request for Proposals. 

Discussion: 
This corridor study will include the entire I-80 Corridor within Solano County from the 
Carquinez Bridge to Yolo County, I-680 from the Benicia-Martinez Bridge to I-80, and all of I-
780 between Vallejo and Benicia. The study is intended to serve as a Major Investment Study 
and a Project Study Report equivalent. 

Proposals Received 
Proposals were received from the following transportation consultants: 

Korve Engineering 
Parsons Brinkerhoff, Quade & Douglas, Inc. 

In addition statement of qualifications were received for the project manager from the following: 

Collison Engineering/Quincy Engineering 
The Project Delivery Management Group 

On January 5, 2001 a consultant selection committee consisting of Mark Akaba, Ron Hurlbut, 
Katie Yim and Jullian Carroll of Caltrans District 4 and STA staff will interview the 
transportation consultants. STA staff will also be interviewing the project manager firms on 
January 4, 2001. 

Based on these interviews, consultants will be recommended to the STA Board for selection at 
the STA Board meeting. A supplemental staff report will be submitted at the Board meeting 

Fiscal Impact: 
The funding for both consultants is contained in the 2000-01 STA Budget. Funding will be 
provided from the state's Traffic Congestion Relief Program. 

0 r- rc· ... , .);) 



Recommendation: Select consultants and authorize the Executive Director to: 1.) Enter into an 
agreement with a transportation consultant not to exceed $900,000 to prepare the I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study; and 2.) Enter into an agreement with a project manager consultant to coordinate 
and facilitate the related I-80/680/780 Corridor Project. 

056 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 3, 2001 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 

Agenda Item XA 
January 10, 2001 

At the December STA Board meeting, data to be used to prepare the 2000 Solano Countywide 
Model was presented. Several members of the Board requested additional time to review the 
data with their staff. 

Since the last meetings a few minor changes were submitted from City of Benicia and Suisun 
City. The City of Rio Vista also requested that the traffic counts recently taken for the Highway 
12 Major Investment Study be incorporated into the data. 

The model includes all of the existing land uses and the currently adopted general plan land uses 
and planned roadway networks from each of the eight STA jurisdictions. The countywide model 
is intended to complement city models and is not intended to duplicate or replace local models. It 
will mainly be used to help predict traffic volumes on major intercity roadways having 
countywide significance such as the Jepson Parkway, I-80, I-680 and Highway 12. 

Discussion: 
Based on the input received at the last STA Board meeting, the following refinements are being 
made to the model: 

• A few modifications to the road networks (i.e. number of proposed lanes) for a few streets in 
the cities of Benicia and Suisun City. 

• At the request of the City of Rio Vista, recent traffic counts from the Highway 12 MIS study 
are being incorporated into the model. 

Additional work will be prepared for the projected traffic volumes and levels of services for the 
years 2005, 2010, 2015, 2020 and 2025. Once these projections are completed, they will be 
brought back to the STA Board and TAC and for final review and approval. 

Attached is a summary of the process methodology and use of model as requested by the STA 
Board. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

057 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following data to be used to prepare the 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model: 1.) 
Existing and general plan land use data for 2000-2025 provided by each of the member 
jurisdictions; 2.) Road system network for 2000-2025; 3.) Traffic Analysis Zone boundaries; and 
4.) Year 2000 peak hour traffic volumes 

Attachment 



Solano Countywide Traffic Model 
Summary of General Process, Methodology and Use 

Process 
• This model update process commenced in 1997-98 and a modeling subcommittee 

of the STA TAC has met a number of times to discuss and provide input on the 
approach to provide a highly professional and accurate model. 

• Planned land uses, roadway networks, and timing of improvements were based on 
each STA jurisdiction's best available data and assumptions on future land use 
and roadway improvements as proposed in the city or county general plan and/or 
related developer agreements. 

• All of the core data was circulated to all the ST A member jurisdictions on several 
occasions will full opportunity to makes comments and revisions. 

• Ken Harms, traffic modeler, incorporated the various data and comments received 
from each of the STA member jurisdictions to make the model as accurate as 
possible. Ron Milam, Fehr and Peers Assoc., also provided oversight and review. 

• Traffic volumes include all existing available traffic counts from member 
jurisdictions, and recent traffic counts conducted by Fehr and Peers Associates 
and Korve Engineering. 

Methodology 
• The overall methodology to develop the model is based on a collaborative effort 

of all eight STA member jurisdictions and the traffic modeler, with input and 
oversight from F ehr and Peers Associates. 

• The model uses the "best modeling practices" used throughout the region and the 
state. 

• This modeling tool is intended only to project traffic volumes and levels of 
service for major intercity arterials, highways and freeways and will not 
supercede or be used for the same purposes as local city models. 

Use of the Model 
• The Countywide Traffic model will be used for the Comprehensive 

Transportation Plan, I-80/680/780 Corridor Study, Highway 12 MIS and the 
Jepson Parkway EIS/EIR. An opportunity to update the model in two years will 
be available if any of the cities change their general plans. 

0-,;)(\ i,~ :._, \) 



• The model is also made available to each of the STA member agencies if they 
would like to request special runs for proposed general plan amendments or 
enviromnental studies for new, unanticipated projects. 

• Caltrans will also be using the model to help design and improve the I-80/680 
interchange and the Highway 12 project. 

v ... Ooou··· 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 3, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Draft 200 I ST A Legislative Platform and Priorities 

Agenda Item XB 
January 10, 2001 

The Draft 2001 STA Legislative Platform and Priorities report was presented to the STA Board 
in December for initial review and comments. Copies were distributed to members of the STA 
TAC and SolanoLinks Consortium in November. 

In December, STA staff received copies of the legislative priorities for the Self-Help Counties 
Coalition and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission. Based upon STA staff review 
several additional policies have been added to the ST A's 2001 STA Legislative Platform (see 
items VI.l6 &17). On December 20, 2000, both the STA TAC and SolanoLinks Consortium 
unanimously endorsed the Draft 2001 STA Legislative Platforms and Priorities. 

Recommendation: 

Approve adoption of the STA's 2001 Legislative Platform and Priorities 

Attachment 

061 



Solano Transportation Authority 
2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform 

Italics -new language 
8tril•ethraugh deleted language 

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

DRAFT 

1. Monitor and support, as appropriate, legislative proposals to increase 
funding for transportation infrastructure. (EJcarnples inelude: 8CA 3, 
f.CA 24, the Governor's transportation paekage eJcpeeted in 
Mareh/i\pril 2000) 

2. Support project funding for the 1-80/1-680 Interchange 

3. Support the full project funding for the Jepson Parkway. 

4. Support additional new operational funding for a third ferry boat for 
Vallejo. 

5. Support additional new operational funding for additional Capitol 
Corridors rail service in Solano County. 

6. Support additional new operational funding for inter-city transit in 
Solano County. 

7. Oppose legislative proposals to reduee 8olano County's 
representation on MTC and 8Tl\'s role in transportation planning and 
the alloeation of transportation funds. 

7. Support the extension of the 55% vote threshold to transportation 
infrastructure (SCA 3) 

... , ... 



LEGISLATIVE PLATFORM 

I. AIR QUALITY 

1. Sponsor use of Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA) funds 
for clean fuel projects. 

2. Support legislation and regulations ensuring consistency between the 
California Clean Air Act and the federal Clean Air Act's 
transportation control measures and other requirements. 

3. Monitor any changes to the conformity process involving the state 
implementation plan under the federal Clean Air Act. 

4. Support legislation, which ensures that any fees imposed to reduce 
vehicle miles traveled, or to control mobile source emissions are used 
to support transportation programs that provide congestion relief or 
benefit air quality. 

5. Monitor legislation providing infrastructure for low and zero emission 
vehicles. 

6. Monitor and comment on regulations regarding diesel fuel exhaust 
particulates and alternative fuels. 

7. Support policies that improve the environmental review process to 
minimize conflicts between transportation and atr quality 
requirements. 

8. Monitor energy policies and alternative fuel legislation or regulation 
that may affect fleet vehicle requirements for mandated use of 
alternative fuels. 

9. Support eliminating the 10 percent cap on California's share of U.S. 
Clean Air Act planning fund. 

10. Support legislation to provide funding for innovative, 
intelligent/advanced transportation and air quality programs, which 
relieve congestion, improve air quality and enhance economic 
development. 



11. Support legislation to finance cost effective converswn of public 
transit fleets to alternative fuels. 

12. Support income tax benefits or incentives that encourage use of 
alternative fuel vehicles, van pools and public transit without reducing 
existing transportation or air quality funding levels. 

II. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

1. Request the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to retain the 
present mobility-related definition of handicapped for transit fare 
reductions and not change to the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) definition. 

III. ALTERNATIVE MODES (Bicycles, HOY, Livable Communities, 
Ridesharing) 

1. Support legislation promoting bicycling and bicycle facilities as a 
commute option. 

2. Support consistent and standardized monitoring of High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOY) lane performance by Caltrans. 

3. Oppose expanded use of HOY lanes for purposes not related to 
congestion relief and air quality improvement. 

4. Monitor legislation providing land use incentives in connection with 
rail and multimodal transit stations -transit oriented development. 

IV. CONGESTION MANAGEMENT 

1. Support administrative or legislative action to ensure consistency 
among the Federal Congestion Management and the State's 
Congestion Management Program requirements. 

V. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 

1. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations, employee 
rights, benefits, and working conditions. Preserve a balance between 
the needs of the employees and the resources of public employers that 
have a legal fiduciary responsibility to taxpayers . 

. _, 064 



2. Monitor any legislation affecting workers compensation that impacts 
employee benefits, control of costs, and, in particular, changes that 
affect self-insured employers. 

3. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations, employee 
rights, benefits and working conditions. Preserve a balance between 
the needs of the employees and the resources of public employers that 
have a legal, fiduciary responsibility to taxpayers. 

VI. FUNDING 

1. Protect Solano County's statutory portions of the state highway and 
transit funding programs. 

2. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any state discretionary funding 
made available for transportation grants or programs. 

3. Protect State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) from use 
for purposes other than those covered in SB 45 of 1997 reforming 
transportation planning and programming. 

4. Support state budget and California Transportation Commission 
allocation to fully fund projects for Solano County included in the 
State Transportation Improvement Program and the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plans of the county. 

5. Support transportation initiatives that increase the overall funding 
levels for transportation priorities in Solano County. 

6. Advocate for primacy of general transportation infrastructure funding 
over high-speed rail project and Bay Area Ferry Authority. 

7. Support measures to restore local government's property tax revenues 
used for general fund purposes, including road rehabilitation and 
maintenance. 

8. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any federal funding made 
available for transportation programs and projects. 

9. Support legislation to secure adequate budget appropriations for 
highway, bus, rail, air quality and mobility programs in Solano 
County. 

~' .. 06~1 



10. Monitor and react as necessary to any proposed TEA-21 mid-term 
corrections bill. 

11. Support state policies that assure timely allocation of transportation 
revenue, including allocations of new funds available to the STIP 
process as soon as they are available. 

12. Support legislation or the development of administrative policies to 
allow a program credit for local funds spent on accelerating STIP 
projects through right-of-way purchases, or environmental and 
engineering consultant efforts. 

13. Support or seek legislation to assure a dedicated source of funding, 
other than the State Highway Account for local street and road 
maintenance and repairs. 

14. Monitor the distribution of state transportation demand management 
funding. 

15. Oppose any proposal that could reduce Solano County's opportunity 
to receive transportation funds, including diversion of state 
transportation revenues for other purposes. Fund sources include, but 
are not limited to, the Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA), 
State Highway Account (SHA), Public Transit Account (PTA), and 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and any ballot initiative. 

16. Support the permanent dedication of Motor Vehicle Fuel Sales Taxes 
exclusively for transportation services (to include a TCRP split of 
40% local streets and roads, 40% STIP, 20% STAF). 

17. Support the preservation of the existing transportation funding 
structure (SB 45). 

VII. LIABILITY 

1. Monitor legislation affecting the liability of public ent1t1es, 
particularly in personal injury or other civil wrong legal actions. 

2. Support legislation shielding public agencies from liability or loss in 
connection with Year 2000 computer malfunctions . 

. _, .. 066 



VIII. PARA TRANSIT 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies and local governments seek 
additional funding for paratransit operations, including service for 
persons with disabilities and semor citizens. 

2. Support re-authorization of 5307 which provides 10% off the top funding 
through 2003 for Paratransit operations. 

IX. PROJECT DELIVERY 

1. Support legislation to encourage the Federal Highway Administration, 
Federal Transit Administration, and the Environmental Protection 
Agency to reform administrative procedures to expedite federal 
review and reduce delays in payments to local agencies and their 
contractors for transportation project development, right-of-way and 
construction activities. 

2. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms to enhance Caltrans 
project delivery, such as simultaneous Environmental Impact Report 
(EIR) and engineering studies, and a reasonable level of contracting 
out of appropriate activities to the private sector. 

3. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms that result in cost 
savings to environmental clearance processes for transportation 
construction projects. 

4. Continue to streamline federal application/reporting/monitoring 
requirements to ensure efficiency and usefulness of data collected and 
eliminate unnecessary and/or duplicative requirements. 

X. RAIL/FERRY 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor making Capitol 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority an eligible operator for state transit 
assistance with funds to be apportioned to member agencies. 

2. In partnership with other counties located along Capitol Corridor, seek 
expanded state commitment for funding passenger rail service 
whether state or locally administered. 

0 , ... 11 
0 I 



3. Support legislation and/or budgetary actions to assure a fair share of 
State revenues of intercity rail (provided by Capitol Corridor) funding 
for Northern California and Solano County. 

4. Seek legislation to assure that dedicated state intercity rail funding is 
allocated to the regions administering each portion of the system and 
assure that funding is distributed on an equitable basis. 

XI. SAFETY 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor extension of the 
Service Authority for Abandoned Vehicles Act. 

2. Support legislation or administrative procedures to streamline the 
process for local agencies to receive funds for road repair from the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

XII. TRANSIT 

1. Protect funding levels for transit by opposing state funding source 
reduction without substitution of comparable revenue. 

2. Support an income tax credit to employers for subsidizing employee 
transit passes. 

3. Support tax benefits and/or incentives for transportation demand 
management programs and alternative fuel programs to promote the 
use of public transit. 

4. In partnership with other transit agencies seek strategies to assure 
public transit receives a fair share of funding for welfare-to-work 
social services care, and other community-based programs. 

5. Due to the elimination/reduction of Federal transit operating 
subsidies, support legislation to also eliminate or ease Federal 
requirements and regulations regarding transit operations. 

oes 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

History: 

January 4, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program Screening Committee 

Agenda Item XC 
January 10, 2001 

Similar to the 2000-01 funding cycle, YSAQMD has requested that a screening committee, 
consisting of ST A Board members along with Solano County YSAQMD Board Members, screen 
all Clean Air Fund applications originating from Solano County and recommend projects and 
funding amounts for next year. 

Discussion: 

The final submittal deadline to the YSAQMD is February 23, 200 I. Therefore, the deadline for 
draft applications to the ST A has been set for February 9 and the screening committee should 
meet the week of February 13-16 to allow enough time to submit final applications. 

It is proposed that a screening committee consisting of two STA Board members be appointed 
from any of the Solano YSAQMD jurisdictions including the cities of Dixon, Rio Vista, 
Vacaville or the County of Solano. 

In addition, the Solano YSAQMD Board members would be invited to attend the screening 
committee and participate in recommending projects. A screening meeting is tentatively 
scheduled on February 15 or 16. 

Recommendation: 

Appoint two STA Board Members to the screening committee for the YSAQMD Clean Air Fund 
Program. 

· .. ·. 069 



DATE: 
TO: 

January 3, 2001 
STA Board 

Agenda Item XllA 
January 10, 2001 

FROM: 
RE: 

Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Discussion: 

Alternative Modes Element, Countywide Bicycle Plan: The comment period for the Solano 
Countywide Bicycle Plan has ended and staff is now preparing responses to each comment. 
Approximately 15 individuals participated in the public meeting and there were about 10 written 
comment letters. Staff and Alta Transportation Consultants are now making appropriate 
modifications to the Plan during the next two weeks with the goal of completing the plan by the 
February or March STA Board meeting. 

Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element, Phase 2: The Functional Road Classification maps 
for north and south county were recently added to the web site. Fehr and Peers Associates, 
transportation consultants, are commencing Phase 2 of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 
This will include the development of proposed policies, performance measures, alternative 
scenarios, and the development of consistent format for all three major elements. 

Transit Element: Wilbur Smith Associates continues to develop proposed countywide station 
selection criteria and ridership projections for each of the three proposed rail stations. Also, an 
existing conditions report on all Solano intercity transit routes is in process. 

Community Input Process: The public questionnaire has been posted on the STA web site 
(www.solanolinks.com) to give the public further opportunity to comment on the priorities for 
the plan. Staff is continuing to keep track of the number and type of comments made. 

Transportation Steering Committee: The Transportation Steering Committee recently met and 
discussed the overall approach, schedule, and content of the entire plan. 

Subcommittee Meetings: All of the subcommittees will be scheduled to meet during the next 2-3 
months: 

Alternative Modes 
Transit (rails, ferry and bus) 
Arterials, Highways, Freeways 

More details will be provided prior to each meeting. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

·... 071 

January 17, 2001, 3:30p.m. 
February (actual date TBD) 
February or March (actual date TBD) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 3, 2001 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
I-80/680 Interchange Status Report 

Agenda Item XII.B 
January 10, 2001 

On November 15, 2000, STA and Fairfield staff met with Cal trans staff to discuss a draft project 
study report (PSR) of the Green Valley Road Interchange. This project had previously been 
recognized by ST A staff and others to be the next logical segment for funding consideration for 
the overall I-80/I-680 Interchange. Issues discussed at the November 15 meeting included the 
need for an enhanced Purpose and Need statement for the PSR, and the contention by Caltrans 
Highway Operations staff that the Green Valley project may exacerbate traffic congestion on I-
80. Another meeting with Caltrans staff to discuss the feasibility of an expedited PSR for the 
Green Valley Interchange project took place on December 18, 2000. In addition to the I-80 
traffic issue, Caltrans staff relayed FHW A concerns about the project. Essentially, the FHW A is 
pushing for Corridor Study completion before committing to the next step. The FHW A is 
concerned about "piece-mealing" the project and does not believe the Green Valley project 
shows independent utility. 

In recognition of the above-mentioned concerns and short-term objections voiced by Caltrans 
and FHW A and the importance of completing the study on a timely basis for the I-80/I-680 
Interchange to secure eligibility for the 2002 STIP and the next federal reauthorization, ST A 
staff recommends that the pursuit of a PSR for the proposed Green Valley Interchange be 
postponed until after completion of the I-80/I-680 segment of the Corridor Study which includes 
an interchange design. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

073 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 3, 2001 
STA Board 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Manager 
FasTRAK- Transit Operators 

Agenda Item XII C 
January 10, 2001 

FasTRAK, a Caltrans project, is an electronic toll collection system which allows individuals to 
prepay bridge tolls thus eliminating the need to stop at the toll plazas. Individuals who receive a 
FasTRAK transponder attach it to their windshield. Whenever they pass through a FasTRAK 
lane, the toll is deducted from their prepaid account. Besides the ease of payment, vehicles avoid 
queuing and may pass through the exclusive FasTRAK lane at 25mph. FasTRAK has been on 
the Carquinez Bridge for several years. In November, FasTRAK was expanded to all Bay Area 
bridges. When FasTRAK was implemented on the Benicia Martinez Bridge, it raised some 
issues for Solano vanpools and buses. 

The Carquinez Bridge has not only an exclusive FasTRAK lane but also an exclusive high
occupant-vehicle (HOV) lane. According to bridge toll policy effective on all Bay Area Caltrans 
Bridges, carpools with three or more people, vanpools and buses may use the HOV lane and 
cross toll-free during peak periods. In addition, 24-hours a day buses and vanpools with 11-15 
passengers may cross bridges toll-free. On the Carquinez Bridge the HOV lane is only open 
during peak periods, so the large vanpools and buses must queue up in the mixed-flow toll lanes 
during non-peak hours. Yet the FasTRAK lane, which is used by single-occupant-vehicles 
(SOVs), may be used 24 hours a day. 

On the Benicia Martinez Bridge, there has not been an HOV exclusive lane at any time. Eligible 
carpools, vanpools and buses have had to queue in mixed-flow lanes even during peak hours. 
With the implementation of FasTRAK on the Benicia Bridge, a lane was dedicated exclusively 
for FasTRAK. This results in single-occupant-vehicles (SOVs) using the FasTRAK lane 
enjoying significant time savings while carpoolers, vanpoolers, and buses queue in mixed-use 
lanes during peak and non-peak hours. The carpoolers, vanpoolers and buses do retain their toll
free status but do not enjoy the time savings. 

Discussion: 
Commuter vanpools with 11-15 passengers must register with Caltrans to qualify as a "commuter 
bus" for the purpose of qualifying for the 24-hour toll-free bridge passage. In light of this and 
the FasTRAK project both being under the domain of Caltrans, STA Staff requested that the 
larger vanpools and buses be electronically exempt from the FasTRAK payment system. This 
would maintain an incentive for commuters to use HOVs rather than SOVs crossing the bridges. 

...... 075 



Caltrans had intended to do this at some point. MTC has written to Caltrans requesting this be 
accomplished as soon as possible. There have been various degrees of progress on achieving 
this. 

Fairfield/Suisun Transit's Route 40 that travels between Solano and Pleasant Hill BART station 
has set up a non-revenue account and installed transponders on their buses. Benicia Transit and 
Vallejo Transit have been informed of how to arrange to have transponders on their buses so they 
can enjoy easier crossings of the Benicia and Carquinez bridges 24 hours a day. 

Larger vanpools who must register with Caltrans are likely to be the next group that can be 
accommodated. This would benefit vanpools crossing both the Carquinez during non-peak hours 
and the Benicia bridge during peak and non-peak hours. 

Accommodating vanpools with 7-10 passengers and carpools with 3 or more passengers may be 
more difficult to handle on the Benicia Bridge. STA will continue to monitor the situation and 
assist in identifying solutions that will benefit Solano carpoolers and vanpoolers. 

Recommendation: 
For information only. 

076 



DATE: 
TO: 

January 3, 2001 
STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 
RE: Funding Opportunities (For Information Only) 

Fund Source Application Available 
From 

Dan Christians 
BAAQMD TFCA Program Manager STA 
Funds (707) 422-6491 

Jim Antone 
YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Program YSAQMD 

(530) 757-3653 

Alix Bockelman 
Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program MTC 

(510) 464-7850 

Karen Frick 
Transportation for Livable MTC 
Communities Program (Capital) (510) 464-7704 

Rich Monroe 
Local Assistance Engineer 

Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle 
District 4 

(51 0) 286-5226 
Electric Peak Load Efficiency Grant Virginia Lew 
Program for Replacement of LED Program Element 
Incandescent Traffic Signals with LED Coordinator 
Traffic Signals (916) 654-3838 

Janet McBride 
ABAG, Bay Trail Coordinator 

Bay Trail Program (510) 464-7935 

0 '"t •;I \ ..... ' 1 

Agenda Item XIII 
January 10, 200I 

Applications 
Due 

February 15, 2001 

Preliminary application 
due to STA by February 9, 

2001. 
Final Applications Due: 

February 23, 2001 

Applications Due: 
February 27, 2001 

Applications will be 
available in late December. 
Applications Due: March 

2001 

March 1, 2001 

March 1, 2001 

Call for projects will begin 
in January 2001. 

Applications Due: April 
6,2001 



TO: 

FROM: 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

BAAQMD Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 
(40% Program Manager Funds) 

Agenda Item XIIIA 
January 10, 2001 

Applications Due: February 15, 2001 

STABoard 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air is intended to assist jurisdictions that 
are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun, and Vallejo, the County of Solano, 
school districts and universities in south Solano County are eligible. 

Program Description: This is an air quality program to provide grants to local agencies for 
clean air projects. 

Funding Available: A remaining fund balance of$108,000 is available for 2000-01. An 
additional $315,000 is expected for 2001-02. 

Eligible Projects: Shuttle/feeder buses, arterial management, bicycle facilities, clean air 
vehicles and infrastructure, ridesharing, clean air vehicles, and "Smart 
Growth" projects. 

Further Details: Contact the Solano Transportation Authority for application material, 
program guidelines, and any other additional information about the 
Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air. 

Program Contact Person: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning, (707) 438-0654. 

·-· 0 '7 8 



Agenda Item XIIIB 
January 10, 2001 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

YSAQMD Clean Air Funds Program FY 2001/2002 

Applications Due: to STA by February 9, 2001; Final to 
YSAQMD by February 23, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Jennifer Tongson, Projects Intern 

This summary of the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Clean Air Funds 
Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Cities of Dixon, Rio Vista, Vacaville, and County of Solano 

The YSAQMD Clean Air Funds Program provides grants to local 
agencies to implement various clean air projects including transit, bicycle 
routes and electric vehicles. 

Approximately $250,000 will be available for STA member jurisdictions. 

Clean air vehicles, transit routes, bicycle routes, pedestrian paths, clean 
air programs, and ridesharing. 

Each year this discretionary program funds various clean air projects that 
result in reduction of air emissions. The District will require Emission 
Reduction and Cost Effectiveness Calculations for projects that receive 
more than $10,000 in District Clean Air Funds. 

Jim Antone, YSAQMD (530) 757-3653 

Jennifer Tongson, Projects Intern, (707) 422-6491. 

079 



Agenda Item XIII C 
January 10, 2001 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program 

Applications Due: February 27, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program is intended to assist jurisdictions to prepare for 
the FY 2001-02 application period. ST A staff is available to answer questions on this funding program 
and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Equipment: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Private nonprofit corporations and public agencies where no nonprofits 
are readily available to provide the proposed service or that have been 
approved by the State of California to coordinate services for elderly 
persons and persons with disabilities. 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program provides capital grants for the 
purpose of meeting transportation needs of elderly persons and persons 
with disabilities where public mass transportation services are otherwise 
unavailable, insufficient, or inappropriate. 

Approximately $8.5 million in 2001-02. Agencies are required to 
provide at least 20% local match. 

Transit Accessible vans and buses, communication equipment, and 
computer hardware and software. 

Please contact MTC or STA for appropriate forms. Applications and 
program guidelines can also be obtained at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hg/MassTrans/applicat.htm . 

Kate Miller, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 464-7722. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 

On u-· u 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XIII. D 
January 10, 2001 

Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Capital) 

Applications Due: March 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program funds is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions on 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Local jurisdictions, transportation agencies, and non-profit organizations 
from the Bay Area. 

The Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program has 
planning grants available to work with local areas to develop and plan 
community-oriented transportation projects. Applications will be 
available in late January 2001. 

Approximately $9 million is available for this year's call for projects. 
One more cycle of $9 million will occur in about a year. TLC capital 
project funding request should be between $150,000 to $2 million. At 
least 11.5% local match is required. 

Eligible capital projects include pedestrian and bicycle improvements, 
bus shelters/ bulbs, and landscaping on or with eligible roadway routes or 
transit projects. 

The TLC program is financed with federal funds made available through 
a combination of federal congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Improvement Program (CMAQ) funds and Transportation Enhancements 
Program funds. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is 
expected to mail applications during January with applications due in 
March. 

Karen Frick, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 464-7704 
or kfrick@mtc.ca.gov. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491. 

'..• 081 



Agenda Item XlllE 
January 10, 2001 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 
Safe Routes To School (SR2S), Cycle II 

Applications Due: March 1, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Safe Routes to School program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for 
the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. STA staff 
is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

City and County Agencies, Regional Transportation Planning Agencies, 
and/ or any government agency authorized to construct improvements on 
public roads or facilities. 

This program is now in its second year of a two-year demonstration 
period. Caltrans administers the Safe Routes to School Program and use 
federal funds for construction of bicycle, pedestrian safety, and traffic 
calming projects. 

$20 million dollars available for Cycle 2 Projects. The federal 
reimbursement ratio is 90%, with a I 0% local match. Maximum federal 
grants can not exceed $450,000. 

Project categories include: sidewalk improvements, traffic calming & 
speed reduction, pedestrian! bicycle crossing improvements, and traffic 
diversion improvements. 

Activities related to "education" or "enforcement" are eligible when costs 
are related to the construction. Details can be found on Caltrans' internet 
site at www.dot.ca.gov. 

Rich Monroe, Local Assistance Engineer District 4, (510) 286-5226. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 



Agenda Item XI!lF 
January 10, 2001 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY· 

AB 970 Electricity Peak Load Efficiency Grant Program for 
LED Traffic Signals 

Applications Due: March 1, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Jennifer Tongson, Project Intern 

This summary of the Electricity Peak Load Efficiency Grant Program is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Public agencies that own and/or operate traffic signals during peak 
periods. Peak period is defined as the hours of 2:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. on 
non-holiday weekdays during the months of June through September, 
with typical or average operating conditions. 

The California Energy Commission will provide grants to encourage the 
replacement of incandescent traffic signals with those using LEDs. 

$10 million available. Subject to change. Grant will pay 50% of the 
total project cost. Local match will pay the remaining 50%. 

Replacement of incandescent traffic signal modules with those using 
LEDs. (Please contact the STA for specific eligibility requirements.) 

The Commission is accepting grant requests on a first come first serve 
basis through March l, 200!. To receive grant funds all participants must 
complete project installation and must have operational LED traffic 
signals by June l, 2001. The maximum grant amount per public agency 
is $3.5 million, with no minimum amount. Guidelines are posted on their 
webpage- www.energy.ca.gov/efficiency/ab970. 

Virginia Lew, LED Program Element Coordinator, (916) 654-3838 

Jennifer Tongson, Projects Intern, (707) 422-649!. 

083 



TO: 

FROM: 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bay Trail Program 

Applications Due: April6, 2001 

STABoard 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

Agenda Item XIII G 
January 10, 2001 

This summary ofthe Bay Trail Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the 
program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. STA 
staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential 
project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, Counties, and park districts 

Program Description: Planning and construction grants for segments of the Bay Trail. 

Funding Available: $7.5 million available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible Projects: Projects that provide for the development of paved or non-paved 
gap closures of the spine or spur portions of the Bay Trail. 

Further Details: The Bay Trail appropriation increased threefold, from $2.5 million 
to $7.5 million in July 2000. Bay Trail staff are reworking grant 
guidelines and strategizing how to leverage the best possible 
results from this funding. STA staff will follow developments as 
they take place and keep members informed on important future 
dates and funding application requirements. 

Program Contact Person: Janet McBride, ABAG Bay Trail Coordinator, (51 0) 464-7935 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491. 

084 


